
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. ROLL CALL 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

4. ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA 

5. DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

6. CONSENT AGENDA: 

A. Approval of Minutes – March 19, 2018 

B. Approval of Minutes – April 2, 2018 

C. Disbursements 

   1.   General Operations Disbursement Claim No. 18-05 $308,358.23 

   2.   Liquor Fund Disbursement Claim No. 18-06 $90,605.81 

D. Budget to Date – March  

E. Approval of Right of Way Application – CenturyLink Inc. 

F. Approval of Application for Exempt Permit – North Suburban Chapter of MN 

Deer Hunters Association - May 7, 2018 - Kraus-Hartig VFW 

G. Contractor’s License 

H. Sign Permit 

I. Correspondence 

7. POLICE REPORT 

8. PARKS AND RECREATION REPORT 

9. NEW BUSINESS 

A.  Site Plan Approval for 8421 University Avenue NE 

B.  Special Event Permit – Minnesota Soda Festival 

C.  Authorization to Purchase Public Work Utility Box for Utilities Pickup 

D. Approval of Anoka County Agreement for Residential Recycling Program 2018-  

      Select Committee on Recycling and the Environment (SCORE) 

10. ORDINANCES AND/OR RESOLUTIONS 

A.  Resolution 18-13 Approving A Charitable Gambling Premises Within the City of  

      Spring Lake Park 

11. ENGINEER’S REPORT 

12. ATTORNEY’S REPORT 

13. REPORTS 

A. Administrator Reports 

14. OTHER 

15. ADJOURN 

 

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR RULES FOR PUBLIC HEARING  

AND DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

MONDAY, APRIL 16, 2018 

7:00 P.M. 

 
 



RULES FOR DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

 

DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 

 Discussion from the floor is limited to three minutes per person.  Longer presentations 

must be scheduled through the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer’s office. 

 

 Individuals wishing to be heard must sign in with their name and address.  Meetings are 

video recorded so individuals must approach the podium and speak clearly into the 

microphone. 

 

 Council action or discussion should not be expected during “Discussion from the Floor.”  

Council may direct staff to research the matter further or take the matter under 

advisement for action at the next regularly scheduled meeting. 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

The purpose of a public hearing is to allow the City Council to receive citizen input on a 

proposed project.  This is not a time to debate the issue. 

 

The following format will be used to conduct the hearing: 

 

 The presenter will have a maximum of 10 minutes to explain the project as proposed. 

 

 Councilmembers will have the opportunity to ask questions or comment on the proposal. 

 

 Citizens will then have an opportunity to ask questions and/or comment on the project.  

Those wishing the comment are asked to limit their comments to 3 minutes.  In cases 

where there is a spokesperson representing a group wishing to have their collective 

opinions voiced, the spokesperson should identify the audience group he/she is 

representing and may have a maximum of 10 minutes to express the views of the group. 

 

 People wishing to comment are asked to keep their comments succinct and specific. 

 

 Following public input, Councilmembers will have a second opportunity to ask questions 

of the presenter and/or citizens. 

 

 After everyone wishing to address the subject of the hearing has done so, the Mayor will 

close the public hearing. 

 

 The City Council may choose to take official action on the proposal or defer action until 

the next regularly scheduled Council meeting.  No further public input will be received at 

that time. 



  OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 

 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the regularly scheduled meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council 

was held on March 19, 2018 at the Spring Lake Park Community Center, 1301 81st Avenue N.E., at 7:00 P.M. 

 

1.  Call to Order 

 

Mayor Hansen called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 

2.  Roll Call 

 

Members Present: Councilmembers Nelson, Wendling, Delfs, Goodboe-Bisschoff and Mayor Hansen 

 

Members Absent: None 

 

Staff Present: Public Works Director Randall; Building Official Brainard; Police Chief Ebeltoft; 

Parks and Recreation Director Rygwall; Administrator Buchholtz and Executive 

Assistant Gooden  

 

Visitors: Paddy Jones, Ham Lake 

 Senator Carolyn Laine 

 Representative Connie Bernardy 

       

3.  Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4.  Additions or Corrections to Agenda 

 

Administrator Buchholtz asked that Item 10 C., Staff Direction on the Property at 525 Osborne Road, be added 

to the agenda. 

 

5.  Discussion From The Floor  

 

Senator Laine provided the Council with Legislative update reporting that the major focus of the session will 

be on tax conformity.  She reported that she co-authored a bill regarding Sexual Misconduct and the bill is 

moving to the Senate floor.  She provided a recap on the budget forecast for the remaining 16 months and 

provided a summary on the developments of the Minnesota Licensing and Registration System. 

 

Representative Bernardy provided a brief summary on the legislative session and encouraged residents to 

contact her with any concerns or questions. 

 

6.  Consent Agenda: 

 

Mayor Hansen reviewed the following Consent Agenda items: 

A. Approval of Minutes – March 5, 2018 

B. Disbursements 

 1. General Fund Disbursement Claim No.  18-03 -- $395,013.95 

 2. Liquor Fund Disbursement Claim No.    18-04 -- $100,303.23 

C. Statement of Fund Balance/Budget to Date – February 2018 

D. First Quarter Billing for 2019 Payable 2020 Property Tax Assessment 

E.   Right of Way Application – Zayo Group LLC 

F.   Contractor’s Licenses 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 MARCH 19, 2018 

 

G.  Correspondence 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING APPROVING THE CONSENT AGENDA.  ROLL 

CALL VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 

7.  Public Works Report 

 

Public Works Director Randall reported in the month of February, the Public Works Department continued 

to maintain ice rinks; continued to collect the garbage and recycling at the parks, and work on repairs to the 

equipment.  He reported that the Department plowed and salted six times in the month of February.  He 

reported that the Department has been working on cleanup of snow around mailboxes and near the storm 

drains. 

 

Mr. Randall reported that there were two water main breaks in the month of February.  He stated that he 

monitored the evacuation of Triangle Park pond. He stated that pond was dredged approximately five to 

five and half feet in the middle and the nonhazardous material was taken out and hauled away.  

 

Mr. Randall stated that the Public Works Department attended the required AWAIR safety training in the 

month of February. 

 

8. Police Report 

 

Police Chief Ebeltoft reviewed the February 2018 department statistics. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that the Police Department responded to five hundred twenty two calls for service for 

the month of February 2018 compared to four hundred forty calls for service in February 2017. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that School Resource Officer Chlebeck indicated that he participated in the “School 

Lockdown” drill during the month of February as well as attended the County Wide School Resource Officer 

meeting. Officer Chlebeck presented a Constitutional Amendments presentation to the 12th grade AP 

Government class.  

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported, in addition to addressing the day-to-day operations of the Department, he attended 

numerous meetings throughout the month representing Spring Lake Park Police Department and the City of 

Spring Lake Park.  

 

9.  Parks and Recreation Report 

 

Ms. Rygwall reviewed the department statistics and provided a summary of the upcoming tours with the 

Department.  She reported that the softball season will be starting soon and registration has started.  She stated 

that 78 people attended the Valentine sweetheart dance and the senior luncheon sponsored by the Spring Lake 

Park Lions was a huge success. 

 

Ms. Rygwall reported that the Tower Days Committee will meet on March 27, 2018 at 7:30 PM.  She stated 

that staff has been processing parade and vendor applications and looking at new ideas to be added to this year’s 

celebration. 

 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 3 MARCH 19, 2018 

 

10.  New Business 

 

A. Authorize to Purchase Accessories for Public Works Pickup Trucks 

 

Public Works Director Randall reported that at the February 20, 2018 City Council meeting, the Council 

approved the purchase of Chevrolet Pickup Trucks for the Public Works Department.  He reported that 

the trucks have been ordered and he is now seeking authorization to purchase the accessory items for two 

of the pickup trucks. 

 

Mr. Randall stated that he is seeking approval to purchase a Boss Plow 8 foot wide, a Tommy Lift Gate, 

one strobe light on the top and an arrow stick, below the strobe light, for the trucks. The quoted price for 

installation on each truck is $11,015.00. 

 

Mr. Randall has reviewed the State contract vendors and decided to contract with Towmaster, as they are 

the lowest cost. He contacted Crysteel for a quote of the same equipment and received a quote of 

$11,468.66 for each vehicle. 

 

Mr. Randall requested that the equipment be purchased from Towmaster of Litchfield, MN in the amount 

of $22,030.00.  The funds will paid from the 2018 Equipment Certificate. 

 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR HANSEN TO APPROVE THE PURCHASE OF ACCESSORIES FOR THE 

PUBLIC WORKS PICKUP TRUCKS IN THE AMOUNT OF $22,030.00. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. 

MOTION CARRIED. 

 

B.  Authorize to Purchase Accessories for Public Works One-Ton  

 

Public Works Director Randall reported that at the February 20, 2018 City Council meeting, the Council 

approved the purchase of a One Ton Chevrolet pickup truck for the Public Works Department. He stated 

that the truck has been ordered and is now seeking authorization to purchase the accessory items. 

 

Mr. Randall stated he is seeking approval to purchase a box, hoist, lift gate, plow and lights. The quoted 

price from Towmaster for installation on the truck is $22,682.00. He requested that the equipment be 

purchased and noted the funds will paid from the 2018 Equipment Certificate. 

 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR HANSEN TO APPROVE THE PURCHASE OF ACCESSORIES FOR 

THE PUBLIC WORKS ONE TON TRUCK IN THE AMOUNT OF $22,682.00. ROLL CALL VOTE: 

ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

C.  Staff Direction on Property at 525 Osborne Road NE 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the City Council discussed at two recent workshop sessions potential 

interest in accepting the property at 535 Osborne Road NE in lieu of receiving the City’s share of the 

distribution of funds from the North Suburban Hospital District. He stated that the Council asked very good 

questions and the consensus of the Council was that the City has an interest in the property. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated staff recommends the City Council authorize the City Administrator to submit 

a letter of interest to the North Suburban Hospital District to accept the property in lieu of the City’s share of 

the distributed funds. He reminded the Council that the City would have control over future development on 

the property. 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 4 MARCH 19, 2018 

 

 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR HANSEN TO AUTHORIZE CITY ADMINISTRATOR TO SUBMIT 

LETTER OF INTEREST TO THE NORTH SUBURBAN HOSPITAL DISTRICT TO ACCEPT THE 525 

OSBORNE ROAD NE PROPERTY IN LIEU OF THE CITY’S SHARE OF THE NORTH SUBURBAN 

HOSPITAL DISTRICT ASSETS. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED.  

 

11. Engineer’s Report  

 

Engineer Gravel reported that he is working with Public Works Director Randall on the Surface Water 

Management Plan and have been using the storm water model to evaluate proposed conditions to see what can 

be done to reduce flooding in areas. 

 

Mr. Gravel reported that he received correspondence regarding new safety concern updates to the plans at the 

Early Childhood Center located at 1415 81st Avenue NE.  He noted that fencing has been added near the 

playground areas and crosswalk striping along with signage will be added to the parking lot area.  

 

12.  Attorney’s Report - None 

 

13.  Reports 

 

A. Administrator Reports 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported he and Engineer Gravel along with Public Works Director Randall will be 

meeting with staff from Emmanuel Christian Center on March 23, 2017 regarding the storm water issues that 

is causing flooding on Terrace Road. 

 

14.  Other - None 

 

15.  Adjourn 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO ADJOURN.  VOICE VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:40 PM. 

 

                    __________________________________ 

                    Cindy Hansen, Mayor  

 

Attest: 

 

__________________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 



  OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 

 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the regularly scheduled meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council 

was held on April 2, 2018 at the Spring Lake Park Community Center, 1301 81st Avenue N.E., at 7:00 P.M. 

 

1.  Call to Order 

 

Mayor Hansen called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 

2. Roll Call    

 

Members Present: Councilmembers Nelson, Wendling, Delfs, Goodboe-Bisschoff and Mayor Hansen 

   

Members Absent: None 

 

Staff Present: Police Chief Ebeltoft; Public Works Director Randall; Building Official Brainard; 

Engineer Gravel; Attorney Thames; Parks and Recreation Director Rygwall; 

Administrator Buchholtz and Executive Assistant Gooden 

 

Visitors: Paddy Jones, Ham Lake, MN  

 Robert and Dianne Griffith, Gary, South Dakota 

 Dan Matula, Public Storage 

 Jeff Weeder, Galloway and Company 

 Olivia Alveshere, ABC Newspaper 

   

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4.  Additions or Corrections to Agenda  

 

Councilmember Wendling inquired on the submission of the City Council meeting minutes from the March 

19, 2018 Council meeting. Administrator Buchholtz reported that the minutes will be submitted for approval 

at the April 16, 2018 meeting.  

 

5.  Discussion From The Floor- None 

 

6.  Consent Agenda: 

 

Mayor Hansen reviewed the following Consent Agenda items: 

 

A. Approval of Temporary Liquor License for Spring Lake Park Lions Club 

B. Approval of Resolution 18-12 Denying Therapeutic Massage Individual License 

C. Sign Permit 

D. Contractor’s License 

E. Correspondence 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA. ROLL 

CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 April 2, 2018 

 

 

7.  Public Hearing 

 

A.  Hearing on Proposed Reassessment for 2015 Arthur Street Improvements 

 

Mayor Hansen opened the Public Hearing at 7:03 PM.   

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the hearing is not technically a public hearing but rather an opportunity 

for the property owner of the Spring Lake Terrace mobile home park to address the City Council on the 

proposed reassessment. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the  City received appeal from GJW Group alleging that the assessment 

against its property exceed any special benefit it received from the 2014-2015 Street Improvement Project. He 

stated that mediation was not successful and the case was heard before a judge, which resulted in a 20-page 

ruling. He reported that after reviewing the evidence and testimony presented at trial, the Court set aside the 

City’s original assessment of $50,912.05, ordered the City to perform a reassessment of the special benefit to 

GJW Group’s property in a manner consistent with the Court’s opinion and Minn. Stat. 429.081 and 429.017, 

subd.2, and established the special benefit created by the 2014-2015 Street Improvement Project not to exceed 

$43,000. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that staff is proposing a reassessment of $43,000, consistent with the District 

Court ruling of special benefit for the Spring Lake Terrace property as result of the Arthur Street improvements. 

 

Bob Griffith, GJW Group, stated that he opposes the reassessment. He stated that he does not feel that the 

improvements add any value to the property and either with or without the improvement; the property is of 

equal value. 

 

Hearing no further discussion, Mayor Hansen closed the public hearing at 7:08 PM. 

 

Attorney Thames stated that the judge in the trial found the appraisal submitted by GJW Group was not credible 

and stated that the City’s submittal of an appraisal was credible and requested the City to establish a 

reassessment value not to exceed $43,000. 

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff inquired who would be responsible for the difference of original assessed 

amount and the reassessed amount.  

 

Administrator Buchholtz explained that a contingency fund was included in the project budget to help 

incorporate cost such as these. He explained that all special assessments are locked in at approved amounts and 

uncovered costs exceeding the contingency budget are levied assessed against other property owners over a 

period of the assessment. 

 

Councilmember Nelson stated that he feels that the judge order is a fair and feels that if the Council were to 

assess less than the suggested $43,000, it would be unfair to the other residents in the City who have paid their 

assessments. The consensus of the Council was that they agreed with the judge ruling. 

 

8.  Public Works Report 

 

Public Works Director Randall reported that in the month of March, the Public Works Department 

continued to to collect the garbage and recycling at the parks and started building the planter boxes for the 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 3 April 2, 2018 

 

community garden. He reported that 18 planter boxes have been completed and the plan is to build 40. He 

stated that there was one water main break in the month of April. 

 

Mr. Randall reported that the Department plowed and salted three times in the month of March.  He reported 

that the Department has started patching potholes with hot mix; continued to trim boulevard trees and began 

cleaning out sewer and grease trap lines. 

 

Mr. Randall stated that all the water meters have been read and 40-50 meters were unable to be read due to 

bad radios. He reported that the bad radios or meters have been replaced and only seven remain on the 

repair list. 

 

Councilmember Nelson inquired if inspection of the grease trap lines is regulated by entity and if an annual 

clean out is required by the restaurant owners.  Mr. Randall stated that he is not aware of any entity 

department or organization does not regulate it. He stated that he does not have time to inspect each trap 

individually.  He stated that he and Mr. Brainard could research other cities to see if there is requirement or 

a special ordinance that has been adopted to assure the grease trap lines are cleaned annually. 

 

Mayor Hansen and Councilmember Nelson both agreed it is a good idea to research what can be done to 

monitor the issue.  

 

9. Code Enforcement Report 

 

Building Official Brainard reported that he attended the Council meetings on March 5 and March 19; a 

Department Head meeting on March 6; the North Suburban Code Official meeting on March 13; and the North 

Suburban Building Officials meeting on March 27.  

 

Mr. Brainard stated that in March 2018, 13 building permits were issued compared to 13 in 2017.  He reported 

that 11 mechanical permits were issued in March, compared to nine in 2017. He reported that eight plumbing 

permits were issued and one fire permit was issued in March. 

 

Mr. Brainard reported construction on the School District #16 Early Childhood Addition and Renovations at 

1100 81st Avenue has recently commenced.  He reported that a permit was issued to Torg Brewery, located at 

8421 University Avenue NE, for the remodeling of the existing interior of the building to include a taproom, 

touring and sampling areas. 

 

Mr. Brainard reported that construction continues on the Legends of Spring Lake Park. He stated that the project 

continues ahead of schedule. He reported that there is discussion of opening a model apartment unit on the first 

floor starting in mid-summer for potential customers to view and better visualize the finished project. 

 

Mr. Brainard stated that he posted the position of a part time Code Enforcement Inspector with a closing date 

of April 16, 2018 and has received seven applications. He reported that he hopes to have the position start on 

May 8, 2018 and continue through 2018.  

 

Mr. Brainard reported that the March 2018 vacancy listing shows that there are 16 vacant/foreclosed residential 

properties currently posted and/or soon posted by the Code Enforcement Department, which is the same from 

last month. There are two vacant/foreclosed commercial property, which is remains the same from last month; 

and five residential properties currently occupied and ready for Sheriff Sale redemption, which is the same as 

last month.  He reported that he posted one abandoned and/or vacant property notice in month of March. 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 4 April 2, 2018 

 

Mr. Brainard provided the Council a public information handout on Disaster Response. He stated that the 

handout is intended to inform all Spring Lake Park property homeowners of what their Building Inspection 

Department would do at the time of disaster to help make damaged homes and businesses functional again.  

 

10.  Ordinances and/or Resolutions 

 

A.  Resolution 18-10 Conditionally Granting Site Plan Approval for Construction of a New Indoor Climate  

      Controlled Storage Facility at 7807 Highway 65 NE 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the City received a request from Public Storage at 7807 Highway 65 NE 

to complete renovations to modernize the facility. He stated that Public Storage has been operating since the 

1980’s, with an expansion in 2000. He reported that the proposed renovations will create a new indoor-climate 

controlled storage facility.   

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that in the spring of 2000, Public Storage submitted a special use permit 

application to construct a mini storage facility. He stated that after review by staff and the Planning 

Commission, the application was approved by the City Council. He reported that concerns were raised in the 

initial application including stormwater runoff, ponding, flood damage, and emergency water outlets. He stated 

that the special use permit was approved with conditions. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that questions were addressed to Public Storage regarding the stormwater issues 

and noted that there has been no significant pond maintenance since 2000.  He stated that an added condition 

would be that the pond be restored back to its original contour, which would add to its capacity. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the submitted plans have met the requirements with a formal plat and 

all easements have been marked.  He stated that several permits will be required and comments are still pending 

from the Rice Creek Watershed District. He reviewed the staff comments and noted that several conditions 

have been added to the proposed resolution. 

 

Engineer Gravel reported that the stormwater comments are still in the review process and he will not provide 

additional comments until he has reviewed the Rice Creek Watershed comments. He stated that the proposed 

improved conditions will help with the drainage of the stormwater and is confident that the new pond will be 

constructed correctly. 

 

Mr. Gravel stated that Central Rental has concerns with the flooding of their property with stormwater.  He 

stated that since Central Rental sits lower than the storage facility and is subject to flooding, he feels that the 

stormwater management plan will help solve some of the flooding issues.  

 

Jeff Weeder, Public Storage, stated that the new building will allow customers to load and unload inside the 

building rather than outside of the building and on the sidewalks.  He stated that the new building will be three 

floors with two elevators for the ease of moving items. He stated that he is confident that the conditions 

proposed for the project can be met 

 

Mr. Weeder explained that the concept of an underground detention pond. He explained that the stormwater 

would be held underground and releases overtime, he stated that since the stormwater is stored underground it 

allow the option to have a paved surface above for RV storage parking.  Mr. Gravel noted that this concept is 

being used in the Legends of Spring Lake Park project and was proposed for the 525 Osborne Road project. 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 5 April 2, 2018 

 

Councilmember Nelson stated that he likes the concept of the proposed project and is in favor of the 

underground stormwater storage. He reported that he likes how the plans look and feels it will be a welcomed 

addition.   

 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER NELSON TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 18-10 

CONDITIONALLY GRANTING SITE PLAN APPROVAL FOR CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW INDOOR 

CLIMATE CONTROLLED STORAGE FACILITY AT 7807 HIGHWAY 65 NE WITH THE FOLLOWING 

CONDITIONS: 1) THE APPLICANT WILL SUBMIT A FORMAL PLAT FOR THE PROPERTY AS 

PART OF THE DEVELOPMENT APPROVAL PROCESS; THE PLAT SHALL INCLUDE ALL 

EXISTING EASEMENTS AS WELL AS NEW DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENTS OVER THE 

ONSITE STORM WATER PONDING AREA AND WATER MAIN; 2) THE APPLICANT WILL WORK 

WITH THE FIRE CHIEF TO DETERMINE THE LOCATION OF FIRE HYDRANTS ON THE SITE, 

THE LOCATION OF OVERHEAD POWER LINES ON THE SITE AND THE WIDTH OF THE 

DRIVEWAY ACCESS AND GATE AREA;  3) THE APPLICANT WILL WORK WITH THE POLICE 

CHIEF TO PROVIDE ADEQUATE EMERGENCY SERVICES TO THE FACILITY, DEVELOP A 

SECURITY VIDEO SYSTEM AND PROVIDE AMPLE EXTERIOR AND INTERIOR LIGHTING; 4) 

THE APPLICANT SHALL PROVIDE AN ACCESS KEY OR ACCESS CODE FOR THE PUBLIC 

WORKS DIRECTOR TO HAVE ACCESS TO THE SITE; 5) THE APPLICANT WILL UPDATE THE 

GRADING PLAN WITH A NOTE ADVISING THE CONTRACTOR OF THE LOCATION OF THE 

EXISTING IN-PLACE SANITARY SEWER AND CALLING FOR PROTECTING THE IN-PLACE 

PIPING AND STRUCTURES; 6) THE APPLICANT WILL OPERATE AND MAINTAIN THE STORM 

WATER POND AS PRIVATE PROPERTY; 7) THE APPLICANT WILL OBTAIN ALL NECESSARY 

PERMITS FROM THE MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH, THE MINNESOTA POLLUTION 

CONTROL AGENCY, AND THE RICE CREEK WATERSHED DISTRICT; 8) FINAL SITE 

CONSTRUCTION PLANS SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE CITY ENGINEER AND THE PUBLIC 

WORKS DIRECTOR; 9) THE APPLICANT WILL ADHERE TO ALL CITY CODES AND 

ORDINANCES, AS WELL AS THE COMMENTS IDENTIFIED IN THE STANTEC STAFF 

MEMORANDUM DATED MARCH 13, 2018. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED.  

 

B.  Resolution 18-11 Adopting Reassessment for Spring Lake Park Terrace Property for the 2014-2015 Street   

      Improvement Project 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported after holding the public hearing earlier in the meeting, staff is proposing a 

reassessment of $43,000, consistent with the District Court ruling of special benefit for the Spring Lake Terrace 

property as a result of the Arthur Street improvements.  

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that payments have been made towards the original principal amount and will 

be applied towards the reassessed amount. He noted that the amount due is $32,188.25. He stated that the 

remaining amount will be submitted to the County for the 2019 taxes since the deadline for the 2018 property 

taxes has already passed. 

 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER NELSON TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 18-11 ADOPTING 

REASSESSMENT OF SPRING LAKE TERRACE PROPERTY FOR THE 2014-2015 STREET 

IMPROVEMENT PROJECT. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

11.  Engineer’s Report 

 

Engineer Gravel reported that he is preparing construction plans for the the 2018 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project 

and will solicit bids late this spring. He offered his praise to the Public Works Department for their dedication 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 6 April 2, 2018 

 

and timeliness when a water main break occurs. He stated that the Department is good about staying on top of 

current situations to assure a quick response in fixing the break. 

 

12.  Attorney’s Report 

 

Attorney Thames reported that he has been working on a new cellular tower lease. He stated the lease is moving 

forward and will be ready for the Council to review at a future meeting. 

 

13.  Reports  

 

A. Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Report  

 

Councilmember Nelson reported that 41 meals were served at the March pork chop dinner. He reported that a 

car show will be taking place on May 19, 2018 from 11:00 AM – 3:00 PM at Lakeside Park. He stated that 

there will activities throughout the day. 

 

Councilmember Nelson thanked Councilmember Wendling for the donation of embroidered aprons for the 

Beyond the Yellow Ribbon kitchen staff. He stated that hats will be available for purchase in the future. He 

noted that former Councilmember Nash created the logo that is being used on the hats and aprons. 

 

14.  Other 

 

Mayor Hansen congratulated ABC Newspaper reporter Olivia Alveshere on the announcement of her baby girl 

arriving this summer.  

 

A.  Administrator Reports 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the Comprehensive Open House will be held on Tuesday, April 24, 2018 

from 6:00 -8:00 PM. He stated that there will be brief presentation and encouraged residents to take the survey 

that has been created for residents to submit their comments on future development or improvements for the 

City. The meeting will take place the same evening as the Tower Days Committee meeting. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that Torg Brewery has submitted a site plan review for an addition to a deck 

in the front of their building. He stated that the plans will be forwarded to the Council at the April 16, 2018 

meeting. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that a letter with the City’s intent regarding the 525 Osborne Road property 

was sent to the North Suburban Hospital District and the letter will be forwarded to their Board members. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz noted that he and Executive Gooden attended the MCFOA Annual Conference on 

March 20 – 23, 2018.  

 

15.  Adjourn 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO ADJOURN. VOICE VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:04 P.M. 

              



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 7 April 2, 2018 

 

       __________________________________ 

       Cindy Hansen, Mayor  

Attest: 

 

__________________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 





Date: March 2018

Page:  1 

Claim Res.#18-05

VOUCHER VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT 

        64053 ACTIVE NETWORK, LLC SERVICE 2,850.00                 

        64054 AIR CENTRAL INC. SERVICE 3,500.00                 

        64055 BRAD POVLITZKI LIQUOR LICENSE/ESCROW REFUND 7,325.99                 

        64056 BUNKER BEACH WATER PARK RECREATION OUTING 100.00                    

        64057 CARGILL, INC DEICER SALT 3,575.78                 

        64058 CHARLESTON 101 LLC TOUR SVCS RECREATION EXTENDED TOUR 168.00                    

        64059 CITY OF CHARLESTON RECREATION EXTENDED TOUR 14.00                       

        64060 CLASSIC SOUTH EAST TOURS RECREATION EXTENDED TOUR 266.00                    

        64061 COMPUTER INTERGRATION TECH MANAGED SERVICES 2,000.00                 

        64062 CORE & MAIN LP 510R WU NONPIT MXU 11,340.00               

        64063 CURTIS CPR INSTRUCTION RECREATION INSTRUCTOR 319.00                    

        64064 KAITLYN RYGWALL-DICKEY RECREATION INSTRUCTOR 50.00                       

        64065 ECM PUBLISHERS, INC. PUBLISHING 86.00                       

        64066 FASTENAL COMPANY BATTERIES 45.75                       

        64067 INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS LLC SUPPLIES 198.46                    

        64068 MICHAEL LEDMAN RECREATION INSTRUCTOR 678.00                    

        64069 LITIN PAPER, PKG & CONVERTING SUPPLIES 508.63                    

        64070 MILL CITY SIGN RECREATION SIGN RENTAL 150.00                    

        64071 MN RECREATION & PARK ASSOC SEASONAL JOB POSTING 25.00                       

        64072 NORTHERN WEDGE KIT 79.99                       

        64073 RILEY BUS SERVICE INC BUS SERVICES 10,554.00               

        64074 VALLEY-RICH CO., INC. EQUIPMENT/MATERIALS 3,519.65                 

        64075 AFLAC PAYROLL 22.17                       

        64076 CENTRAL PENSION FUND PAYROLL 520.08                    

        64077 DEARBORN NATIONAL PAYROLL 450.21                    

        64078 DELTA DENTAL PAYROLL 1,222.96                 

        64079 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE PAYROLL 31.35                       

        64080 HEALTH PARTNERS PAYROLL 11,944.84               

        64081 L.E.L.S. PAYROLL 245.00                    

        64082 LOCAL 49 PAYROLL 103.50                    

        64083 NCPERS MINNESOTA-7750811 PAYROLL 72.00                       

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

CLAIMS LIST APPROVED AND PAID

GENERAL OPERATIONS



Date: March 2018

Page:  2 

Claim Res.#18-05

VOUCHER VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT 

        64084 DEPUTY REGISTRAR #150 FORFETURE VEHICLES 224.75                    

        64085 AMERICAN MESSAGING MONTHLY SERVICES 3.60                         

        64086 ASPEN MILLS UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 141.20                    

        64087 AT & T MOBILITY MONTHLY SERVICES 1,018.77                 

        64089 BLUE TOW SERVICE AUTO SERVICES 131.00                    

        64090 RANDY BROWN UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 60.00                       

        64091 CATHERINE SWORSKY RECREATION REFUND 20.00                       

        64092 CENTERPOINT ENERGY MONTHLY UTILITIES 5,118.16                 

        64093 CINTAS MATS 81.88                       

        64094 CITYWIDE BLAINE LOCK & SAFE KEYS: RESERVE TRUCK 85.50                       

        64095 CONNEXUS ENERGY MONTHLY UTILITIES 9.61                         

        64096 COON RAPIDS CHRYSLER AUTO SERVICES 55.00                       

        64097 ESTHER IDOWN RECREATION REFUND 75.00                       

        64098 HAUGO GEO TECHNICAL SERVICES ENVIROMENTAL TESTING 1,746.00                 

        64099 INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS LLC SUPPLIES 46.81                       

        64100 J.P. COOKE CO. SUPPLIES 87.60                       

        64101 JAMES NESLON RECREATION REFUND 110.00                    

        64102 KIRI SOLBERG RECREATION REFUND 110.00                    

        64103 LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES DIRECTORY OF MN CITY OFFICALS 61.20                       

        64104 MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY FUEL 2,618.23                 

        64105 METROPOLITAN COUNCIL WASTE WATER SERVICES 92,426.14               

        64106 CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS APS TRANSACTIONS 186.30                    

        64107 MINNESOTA DEPT OF HEALTH 1ST QTR WATER CONNECTION FEE 3,485.00                 

        64108 MINNESOTA GFOA MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 50.00                       

        64109 NYSTROM PUBLISHING CO NEWS IN THE PARK 2,206.89                 

        64110 ON SITE SANITATION INC TOWER DAYS RESTROOMS 600.00                    

        64111 PERFECT 10 CAR WASH AUTO SERVICES 59.93                       

        64112 PLAISTED COMPANIES, INC 100 TON CONBIT 1,792.29                 

        64113 RENEE JAROSCAK RECREATION REFUND 22.00                       

        64114 RICHFIELD BUS CO BUS SERVICES 546.63                    

        64115 SHRED-IT USA SHREDDING SERVICES 89.66                       

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

CLAIMS LIST APPROVED AND PAID

GENERAL OPERATIONS



Date: March 2018

Page:  3 

Claim Res.#18-05

VOUCHER VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT 

        64116 SLP FIRE DEPARTMENT FIRE PROTECTION 18,834.00               

        64117 SPRING LAKE PARK SCHOOL DISTRICT RECREATION RESERVATION 30.00                       

        64118 TASER INTERNATIONAL DATA SERVICES 13,068.00               

        64119 THE HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MONTHLY CREDIT CARD 121.21                    

        64120 TWIN CITIES BMEU WEST POSTAGE 800.00                    

        64121 VISU-SEWER INC ENGINEERING FEES 23,848.75               

        64122 VOIGT'S BUS COMPANIES BUS SERVICES 761.68                    

        64123 WARGO NATURE CENTER RECREATION INSTRUCTOR 50.00                       

        64124 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF WI-MN MONTHLY SERVICES 7,146.74                 

        64125 PIONEER CYCLE BIKE PATROL EQUIPMENT 30.00                       

        64127 AFLAC PAYROLL 22.17                       

        64128 CENTRAL PENSION FUND PAYROLL 520.08                    

        64129 DEARBORN NATIONAL PAYROLL 450.21                    

        64130 DELTA DENTAL PAYROLL 1,538.64                 

        64131 FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE PAYROLL 31.35                       

        64132 HEALTH PARTNERS PAYROLL 11,944.84               

        64133 L.E.L.S. PAYROLL 245.00                    

        64134 LOCAL 49 PAYROLL 103.50                    

        64135 NCPERS MINNESOTA-7750811 PAYROLL 72.00                       

        64136 LEE'S HEATING & AIR SERVICE 7,000.00                 

        64137 AMANDA WITHERS RECREATION REFUND 30.00                       

        64138 ANDREW SCHLENKER RECREATION REFUND 160.00                    

        64139 ANOKA COUNTY TREASURY JLEC 2018 SHARED COSTS 11,806.00               

        64140 BATTERIES PLUS BULBS BATTERIES 171.30                    

        64141 BEACH COVE RESORT RECREATION EXTENDED TOUR 6,486.40                 

        64143 CATHERINE WOLFGANG RECREATION REFUND 220.00                    

        64144 CINTAS MATS 163.76                    

        64145 CLAUDE WORRELL RECREATION REFUND 200.00                    

        64146 COMCAST MONTHLY SERVICES 105.92                    

        64147 COMM-WORKS, LLC PARK CAMERAS 125.00                    

        64148 COORDINATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 860.96                    

GENERAL OPERATIONS

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

CLAIMS LIST APPROVED AND PAID



Date: March 2018

Page:  4 

Claim Res.#18-05

VOUCHER VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT 

        64149 CORE & MAIN LP 510 R WU NONPIT/OMNI 1-1/2 4,376.30                 

        64150 COTTENS INC AUTO PARTS 49.47                       

        64152 DAVIS & STANTON UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 203.00                    

        64153 DODGE OF BURNSVILLE AUTO SERVICES 794.06                    

        64154 DOUG OHMAN RECREATION INSTRUCTOR 250.00                    

        64155 FLEXIBLE PIPE TOOL COMPANY LEADER HOSE 520.00                    

        64156 CITY OF FRIDLEY RECREATION OUTINGS 1,512.77                 

        64157 GOODIN COMPANY PARTS 116.41                    

        64158 GREEN LIGHTS RECYCLING INC RECYCYLING EVENT 2,168.50                 

        64159 HAMPTON INN SUITES RECREATION EXTENDED TOUR 4,345.40                 

        64160 HAUGO GEO TECHNICAL SERVICES ENVIROMENTAL TESTING 1,746.00                 

        64161 HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS LOVES PARK RECREATION EXTENDED TOUR 2,403.00                 

        64162 INSTRUMENTAL RESEARCH INC WATER TESTING 72.00                       

        64163 JOSEPH FRISSORA OVERPAYMENT FINAL WATER BILL 47.91                       

        64164 KEITH WILKINSON RECREATION EXTENDED TOUR 130.00                    

        64165 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST DEDUCTIBLE BILLING 1,300.24                 

        64166 MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY FUEL 2,255.49                 

        64167 JILL MASON RECREATION INSTRUCTOR 215.00                    

        64168 MENARDS-CAPITAL ONE COMMERICAL MONTHLY CREDIT CARD 13.98                       

        64169 METROPOLITAN COUNCIL STRENGTH CHARGE 81.62                       

        64170 MINNESOTA SAFETY COUNCIL RECREATION INSTRUCTOR 540.00                    

        64171 MN CHIEFTS OF POLICE PERMITS TO AQUIRE HANDGUNS 31.90                       

        64172 OFFICE OF MN.IT SERVICES MONTHLY FIBER OPTICS 46.40                       

        64173 OPG-3, INC. MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 2,114.00                 

        64174 SHRED-IT USA SHREDDING SERVICES 89.66                       

        64175 SUBURBAN RATE AUTHORITY 1ST HALF MEMBERSHIP ASSESSMENT 443.00                    

        64176 TRI STATE BOBCAT INC PARTS 122.11                    

        64177 TRUST IN US, LLC DRUG TESTING 80.00                       

        64179 ZEP SALES AND SERVICE ZEP CHERRY BONB INTRO PROMO 106.99                    

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 308,358.23            

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

CLAIMS LIST APPROVED AND PAID

GENERAL OPERATIONS



  Date: March 2018

  Page:  5

  Claim Res.#18-05

WHEREAS,

      the City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park has considered the foregoing itemized list of 

disbursements; and

WHEREAS,

      the City Council has determined that all disbursements, as listed, with the following exceptions:

_____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

are proper.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED:

       that the City Council directs and approves the payment of the aforementioned disbursements 

this _________ day of _______________, 20_______.

Signed: ______________________________________

               Mayor

Councilmembers:

____________________________________       ____________________________________

____________________________________        ____________________________________

ATTEST:

_____________________________________

Daniel Buchholtz, Admin/Clerk-Treasurer





































































 

 

Police Report 

March 2018 

Submitted for Council Meeting April 16, 2018 

 

The Spring Lake Park Police Department responded to six hundred forty one calls for service for the 

month of March 2018. This is compared to responding to four hundred and sixty-one calls for service for 

the month of March 2017. 

Our School Resource Officer, Officer Chlebeck reports handling seven calls for service at our local 

schools for the month of March 2018, along with conducting eighteen student contacts, five escorts and 

one follow up investigation into a school related incident. Officer Chlebeck also conducted three 

separate presentations for the 12 grade “Government Classes” focusing on our Constitutional 

Amendments. Officer Chlebeck also attended the OEC Advisory Board Meeting and a School Resource 

Officer meeting. Officer Chlebeck further noted that one student was charged with possessing a “Stun 

Gun” on school property and another student was charged with “driving without a driver’s license. 

Officer Chlebeck also did note that school was out of session for the month of March for thirteen days. 

For further details, see Officer Chlebeck’s attached report.  

Investigator Baker reports handling forty-four cases for the month of March 2018. Thirty of these cases 

were felony in nature. Five of these cases were gross- misdemeanor in nature and nine of these cases 

were misdemeanor in nature. Investigator Baker did indicated that he is also currently monitoring two 

forfeiture cases along with his monthly case load and that he has been able to close out ten additional 

forfeiture cases. Investigator Baker did note a couple of cases of interest for the month.  

 On March 19, Spring Lake Park Police Officers were called to the 1000 block of County Road 10 

regarding a person in a construction site. Spring Lake Park Officers arrived a located a male in the 

construction area, officers conducted an investigation and the male was taken into custody and charged 

with Third Degree Burglary by the Anoka County Attorney’s Office on March 20th.   

 



 On March 18th, Spring Lake Park Police Officers received a stolen vehicle report in the 8100 Block 

of Terrace Road and on March 23rd, Spring Lake Park Police Officers received another report of a stolen 

vehicle  in the 8000 block of Old Central Ave. During the course of the Spring Lake Park Police 

Department Investigation both vehicles have been recovered, persons of interest have been identified 

and charges are pending. For further details, see Investigator Baker’s attached report.  

The Spring Lake Park Police Department Administrative Office Staff continue to remain steadfast in their 

duties, typing and imaging reports, filing, answering and dispensing phone calls for service and 

information, while continuing to address citizen concerns at our “Police Public Walk up- Window”, along 

with other duties that may be assigned on a daily basis.  

The month of March has been a busy month for myself as well, besides handling the day to day 

operations of the police department, I continue to attend meetings on a daily basis representing the City 

of Spring Lake Park and the Police Department.  

This will conclude my report for the month of March 2018. 

Are there any questions? 

 



Spring Lake Park Police Department 
Investigations Monthly Report 

 

 
Investigator 

Brad Baker 

 

March 2018 
 

 

Total Case Load 
 

Case Load by Level of Offense: 44 
 

Felony    30 

Gross Misdemeanor  5 

Misdemeanor   9 

 

Case Dispositions: 
 

County Attorney    3 

Juvenile County Attorney  0 

City Attorney    6 

Forward to Other Agency  1 

SLP Liaison    0 

Carried Over    29 

Unfounded     0 

Exceptionally Cleared   0 

Closed/Inactive    5 

 

Forfeitures: 
Active Forfeitures   2 

Forfeitures Closed   10 

 



Spring Lake Park Police / School Resource Officer Report 

March 2018 
 

Incidents by School Location Reports (ICRs) Student Contacts* Escorts/Other Follow Up Inv. 

Spring Lake Park High School 7 16 4 1 

Discovery Days (pre-school)     

Lighthouse School     

Park Terrace Elementary School  1   

District Office     

Able and Terrace Parks (School Related)     

School Related  1 1  

Miscellaneous Locations     

Totals: 7 18 5 1 

 

 

Breakdown of Reports (ICRs)  

Theft reports (cellphones, iPods, bikes, etc…)  

Students charged with Assault or Disorderly Conduct  

Students charged with other crimes 2 

Non-students Charged  

Warrant Arrests  

Miscellaneous reports 5 

 



 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Hansen and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  April 10, 2018 

Subject: Site Plan Review for 8421 University Ave NE 
 
The City has received an application from Torg Brewery, 8421 University Avenue NE to construct 
a deck on the front of the building.  Because this is an expansion of the exterior footprint of the 
building, site plan review is required prior to the issuance of the building permit. 
 
The proposed deck is 26’ by 20’ in the front of the building, then narrows to 20’ by 10’ as it wraps 
around the side of the building.  The deck will be constructed of maintenance free decking, metal 
frame, wood posts and metal railings.  Neutral colors will be used.  The deck complies with the front 
and side yard setbacks in the C-2, Neighborhood and Service Center Commercial zoning district. 
 
Based on the plans submitted by the applicant, staff calculates that the parking demand will be 32 
parking spaces.  The facility currently has 32 parking spaces.  There are a number of vacant areas 
within the building that were not included in the parking calculation.  In order for the applicant to 
expand into those vacant areas, the applicant will need to submit to the City a joint parking 
agreement with a neighboring property owner located within 300 feet of the building (pursuant to 
City Code Section 153.139). 
 
Staff recommends approval of the site plan as submitted by Torg Brewery with the condition that in 
order for Torg Brewery to utilize the remainder of the building, a joint parking agreement must be 
executed with a neighboring property owner.  Compliance with parking requirements will be verified 
prior to issuance of certificate of occupancy. 
 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 













128.0

6
4

.0

39.1

1
0
.0 88.9

7
4

.0

cmu wall

trash enclosure

PV
C
  
 F

 e
 n

 c
 e

C
 u

 r
 b

C
 u

 r
 b

C u r b

curb on line

bl
oc

k 
w
al

l
bl

oc
k 

w
al

l

ov
er

ha
ng

51.6

51.6

1
4
.8

45.4

1-STORY BLOCK BUILDING
No.8437

2-STORY CONCRETE BUILDING
No.8421

BUILDING

C o n c r e t e

C o n c r e t e

co
nc

re
te

F e n c e Fe
nc

e

gate

A/C units
A/C units

post

post

post
post
post

post

9
  
 P

 a
 r

 k
 i 

n 
g 

  
 S

 t
 a

 l 
l s

11   P a r k i n g    S t a l l s

9
  
 P

 a
 r

 k
 i 

n 
g 

  
S
 t

 a
 l 

l s

B i t u
 m i n 

o u s

B i t u
 m i n 

o u s

B i t u
 m i n 

o u s

B i t u
 m i n 

o u s

B i t u
 m i n 

o u s

curb

1 S t a l l

Ed
ge

 o
f 
pa

ve
m

en
t

C
 u

 r
 b

S 89°59'14" W 225.00

S 89°59'14" W 225.00

S
 
0
0
°
0
0
'
4
6
"
 
E

 
1
3
0
.
0
0

N
 
0
0
°
0
0
'
4
6
"
 
W

 
1
3
0
.
0
0

bl
oc

k 
w
al

l

5

5

601
4 9

2
9
4
.0

0

7
8
.0

102.0

1
4
1
.0

S
 E

 R
 V

 I 
C
 E

  
  
  
  
R
 O

 A
 D

S
TA

TE
  
 T

R
U
N
K 

  
H
IG

H
W

A
Y 

  
N
o.

 4
7

(p
ub

lic
 r

ig
ht

 o
f 
w
ay

)

raised conc. island

conc. island

(U
N
IV

ER
S
IT

Y 
 A

V
EN

U
E)

1
5
.3

bituminous curb

concrete south of line 0.9'

19.6

19.9

20.0

20.5

Power
Pole

Power
Pole

ex
ha

us
t

ga
s 

m
et

er
s

Sign
Sign

drain drain

Sign

Sign

3
" p

vc
 p

ip
e

3
" p

vc
 p

ip
e

3
" p

vc
 p

ip
e

drain

Catch Basin

elec box on bit.

Sign
Sign

A
dj

ac
en

t 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

Zo
ne

d:
  
  
  
  
R
es

id
en

tia
l

Adjacent property Zoned:
        Commercial

Adjacent property Zoned:
        Commercial

30.00 225.00

1188.18

90
°0
'

NORTH LINE OF THE NW 1/4 OF SEC. 2, TWP.30, R. 24

EA
S
T 

R
/W

 O
F 

S
TA

TE
 T

R
U
N
K 

H
W

Y.
 N

o.
 4

7

1
0
9
4
.0

0

NE CORNER OF THE NW 1/4 OF SEC. 2, TWP.30, R. 24

Legend of Symbols & Abbreviations

The South 130.00 feet of the following described parcel:

A tract of land in the Northwest Quarter of Section 2, Township 30, Range 24, Anoka County, Minnesota,
described as follows:

Commencing at the Northeast corner of said Northwest Quarter and running thence West along the North line
thereof a distance of 1,188.18 feet to the intersection with the East right of way line of State Trunk Highway No. 47
as presently established; thence South along said East right-of-way line a distance of 1,094.0 feet; thence East at
right angles a distance of 30.0 feet to the actual point of beginning; thence continuing East a distance of 225.0 feet;
thence South and parallel to said East right-of-way line a distance of 294.0 feet; thence West at right angles a
distance of 225.0 feet; thence North and parallel to said East right-of-way line a distance of 294.0 feet to the actual
point of beginning. Except the South 78.0 feet of the North 141.0 feet of the West 102.0 feet thereof, together with
appurtenant easement(s) for ingress and egress purposes contained in Document No. 1986426.013

HOYT  PROPERTIES

275 Market Street, Suite 439

Minneapolis, MN  55405

 Legal Description

ALTA / NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY FOR:

basis of bearings is assumed

MN 1
Legal description and easements per title commitment from Old Republic National

Title Insurance Company, File No. 63420, dated May 11, 2017.

Property Address:

8421 University Avenue, NE, Spring Lake Park, MN  55432

PID No. 02-30-24-21-0163

Area of Parcel =  29250 sq.ft

MN 2

MN 3

MN 4

MN 5

L E G E N D

123

Denotes Iron Monument Set
Denotes Iron Monument Found
Light
Hydrant
Power Pole
Catch Basins
Manhole
Fence
Overhead Wires
Sanitary Sewer
Storm Sewer
Watermain
Gas Main
Easement Line
Building Line
Denotes height of building to adjacent ground

Steel Post

File No.

F.B. No. 1093-64   inv. 86571

Prepared by:

The Gregory Group, Inc. d.b.a.

Lot Surveys Company

7601 73rd Avenue N.

Brooklyn Park, MN 55428

phone 763-560-3093

fax 763-560-3522

Property is in Flood Zone "X" (area of minimal flooding)  per FEMA panel map

number 27003C0382E, dated December 16, 2015.

                                                        Signed: ____________________________________________

                                                                          Gregory R. Prasch  Registration No. 24992

Note Corresponding to Schedule B, Part II

Item 1 - Not to our knowledge.

Item 2 - Not to our knowledge.

Item 3 - Not to our knowledge.

Item 4 - Is not a survey issue.

Item 5 - Is not a survey issue.

Item 6 - Electric transmission line easement per doc. no. 303864 affects property as shown hereon.

Item 7 - Ingress and egress easement per doc. no. 1986426.013 affects property as shown hereon.

Item 8 - Is not a survey issue.

To Gordon Lee Properties, LLC, a Minnesota limited liability company and Old Republic National

Title Insurance Company as follows:

This is to certify that this map or plat and the survey on which it is based were made in

accordance with the 2016 Minimum Standard Detail Requirements for ALTA/NSPS Land Title

Surveys,  jointly established and adopted by ALTA, and NSPS, and includes Items 1, 2, 3, 4, 6(b),

7(a)(c), 8, 9 and 11 of Table A thereof.

The field work was completed on June 25, 2017.

Dated this 7th day of July, 2017.

ALTA/NSPS Land Title Survey

MN 6

Per item 6 of certification: No zoning report or letter provided. Zoning information

shown obtained thru City web site.

MISCELLANEOUS   NOTES

Current Zoning Information

Source of Information:

City Address:

City Phone:

City of Spring Lake Park web site

1301 81st Avenue NE, Spring Lake Park, MN  55432

(763) 784-6491

Zoning District(s):

Zoning Definition:

C-2

Service Central Commercial

Building Setback Requirements 

Front Yard Setback

Side Yard Setback

Rear Yard Setback

Observed Required Notes

Parking Tabulation

Observed Required Notes

Regular Spaces

Handicapped Spaces

Total Parking Spaces

Maximum Height 

Bulk Restrictions

Lot Area

Impervious surface %

Other:

Observed Required Notes

Height Restrictions

Observed Max. Allowed Notes

51.6 Feet

see note

2

see note

20.5

29250 Sq. Ft.

not meas.

N/A

40 Feet

14.8 Feet 15 Feet

45.4 Feet

30

see note

32

see note

not listed

75% max

N/A

2 stories or 35 feet

N/A

NOTE: Because there may be a need for further interpretation of the applicable zoning codes,

we refer you to the above referenced municipality and the applicable zoning codes.

30 Feet

N/A

Parking requirements dependent on

use of property.

See note             belowMN 6

Title commitment shows distance call of 125.0 feet

ALTA-nw-fb109364inv86571.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE  IN  FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

barryb
Stamp

barryb
Text Box
BARRY L. BRAINARD #1299         3-16-2018



CLASSROOM

MECH

BALCONY
LOUNGE

REST
RM

REST
RM

SERV.

PROPOSED SITE PLAN
1" = 16'-0"

732.52 ft 2

10'-0"

48
'-

0"

20'-0"

EXISTING SECOND FLOOR PLAN
1" = 16'-0"

EXISTING FIRST FLOOR PLAN
1" = 16'-0"

EXISTING WEST ELEVATION
1" = 16'-0"

PROPOSED SECOND 
LEVEL DECK ABOVE

84
21

 U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 A
VE

N
UE


SP
RI

N
G 

LA
KE

 P
AR

K,
 M

N
91

16
   

34
th

 a
ve

nu
e 

 n
or

th
!

m
in

ne
ap

ol
is

,  
m

n 
   

55
42

7!
   

   
   

   
 !!
!  

 7
63

-5
45

-1
07

2

PH
IL

LI
P 

D
. J

O
H

N
SO

N
PH

IL
LI

P 
D

. J
O

H
N

SO
N

ar
ch

ite
ct

PH
IL

LI
P 

D
. J

O
H

N
SO

N

N
O

. 1
08

23
   

   
   

   
  P

H
IL

LI
P 

D
. J

O
H

N
SO

N

I H
ER

EB
Y 

CE
RT

IF
Y 

TH
AT

 TH
IS

 P
LA

N,
 S

PE
CI

FI
CA

TIO
N

OR
 R

EP
OR

T W
AS

 P
RE

PA
RE

D 
BY

 M
E 

OR
 U

ND
ER

 M
Y 

DI
RE

CT
 S

UP
ER

VI
SI

ON
 A

ND
 TH

AT
 I 

AM
 A

 D
UL

Y 
LIS

CE
NS

ED
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

 U
ND

ER
 TH

E 
LA

W
S 

OF
 TH

E 
ST

AT
E 

OF
 M

IN
NE

SO
TA

EXISTING
AND SITE PLAN

A 1

barryb
Stamp

barryb
Text Box
BARRY L. BRAINARD #1299        3-16-2018

barryb
Length Measurement
32'-1"

barryb
Length Measurement
63'-0"

barryb
Length Measurement
46'-2"

barryb
Length Measurement
15'-4"

barryb
Length Measurement
42'-2"

barryb
Text Box
NOTE: DECK ADDITION IS NOT APPROVED WITH THIS PLAN UNTIL FULLY APPROVED BY THE CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK CITY COUNCIL FOR SITE PLAN REVIEW.SEPERATE BUILDING PERMIT IS REQUIRED FOR THE PROPOSED DECK AT THE TIME OF ZONING APPROVAL.



PRODUCTION

WAREHOUSE

COOLER

NO WORK IN THIS AREA

EXISTING STAIR

UP

UP

EX
IS

TI
N

G 
EX

IT
 S

TA
IR

16
R@

71
/4

"=
9'

-8
"

15
T@

10
"=

12
'-

6'

ENTRY LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"    

ENTRY LEVEL

84
21

 U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 A
VE

N
UE


SP
RI

N
G 

LA
KE

 P
AR

K,
 M

N

2ND LEV PLAN1ST LEV PLAN
EAST

N
O

. 1
08

23
   

   
   

   
  P

H
IL

LI
P 

D
. J

O
H

N
SO

N

I H
ER

EB
Y 

CE
RT

IF
Y 

TH
AT

 TH
IS

 P
LA

N,
 S

PE
CI

FI
CA

TIO
N

OR
 R

EP
OR

T W
AS

 P
RE

PA
RE

D 
BY

 M
E 

OR
 U

ND
ER

 M
Y 

DI
RE

CT
 S

UP
ER

VI
SI

ON
 A

ND
 TH

AT
 I 

AM
 A

 D
UL

Y 
LIS

CE
NS

ED
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

 U
ND

ER
 TH

E 
LA

W
S 

OF
 TH

E 
ST

AT
E 

OF
 M

IN
NE

SO
TA

91
16

   
34

th
 a

ve
nu

e 
 n

or
th
!

m
in

ne
ap

ol
is

,  
m

n 
   

55
42

7!
   

   
   

   
 !!
!  

 7
63

-5
45

-1
07

2

PH
IL

LI
P 

D
. J

O
H

N
SO

N
PH

IL
LI

P 
D

. J
O

H
N

SO
N

ar
ch

ite
ct

PH
IL

LI
P 

D
. J

O
H

N
SO

N

A 2

REMOVE EXISTING
DR. INSTALL DOOR 
W/ SWING AS SHOWN

Existing

EXISTING WALLS AND DOORS

EXISTING FLR. 
ELEV 100'-0"

N
EW

 H
O

RI
ZO

N
TA

L 
SL

ID
IN

G
IN

SU
LA

TE
D

 C
O

O
LE

R 
D

O
O

R.
 

8-
0 

X 
7-

0.

NEW 8-0 X 12-0 GARAGE DR
ON HI RISE TRACK

VI
N

YL
 S

TR
IP

 D
O

O
R

44'-0" 
19'-11 1/2" 4'-0"3'-9" 9'-6" 11'-7 1/2"

2'
-0

"

1'
-0

"

MASH TUN

LAUTER TUN

KETTLE
HLT

10 BBL FV

10 BBL FV

10 BBL BBT

10 BBL FV

10 BBL FV

future
20 BBL BBT

future
20 BBL 

future
20 BBL 

future
20 BBL 

DRAIN  - 20 SQ FT  X 4" 


44'-0" X 16'-0"

18'-0"

30
'-

0"
10

'-
0"

15'-6"2'-6"

LI
N

E 
O

F 
D

EC
K 

AB
O

VE

4-
6 

X 
7-

0 


IN
SU

LA
TE

D
 

CO
O

LE
R 

D
R

EXISTING 4" MET STUD & GYP BD WALL

EXISTING 12" CMU WALL

4'
-0

"

EXISTING EXT WALL
   EXT STUCCO
   8" CONC. WAFFLE TILT UP PRECAST SLAB
   3/4" FURRING & FOAM INSULATION
   5/8" GYP BD

EXISTING EXT WALL
   EXT STUCCO
   8" CONC. WAFFLE TILT UP PRECAST SLAB
   3/4" FURRING & FOAM INSULATION
   5/8" GYP BD

COOLER WALLS
   6" WD FRAMING
F'GL BATT INSUL
5/8" GYP BD.
FRP INT FINISH

10'-0"

20
'-

0"
46

'-
0"

46
'-

0"

20'-0"

10'-0"

26
'-

0"
20

'-
0"

REMOVE TREE

4"

FOUNDATION @ DECK PLAN & ENTRY
1/4" = 1'-0"

72'-0"

barryb
Stamp

barryb
Text Box
BARRY L. BRAINARD #1299          3-16-2018

barryb
Text Box
NOTE: DECK ADDITION IS NOT APPROVED WITH THIS PLAN UNTIL FULLY APPROVED BY THE CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK CITY COUNCIL FOR SITE PLAN REVIEW.SEPERATE BUILDING PERMIT IS REQUIRED FOR THE PROPOSED DECK AT THE TIME OF ZONING APPROVAL.

barryb
Stamp

barryb
Stamp

barryb
Stamp

barryb
Stamp

barryb
Stamp

barryb
Stamp

barryb
Stamp

barryb
Stamp

barryb
Text Box
DOOR MUST BE EQUIPPED WITH PANIC HARDWARE.

barryb
Text Box
DOOR MUST BE EQUIPPED WITH PANIC HARDWARE.

barryb
Text Box
DOOR MUST BE EQUIPPED WITH PANIC HARDWARE.

barryb
Text Box
DOOR MUST BE EQUIPPED WITH PANIC HARDWARE.

barryb
Text Box
MUST MAINTAIN 30 INCHES OF CLEARANCE

barryb
Text Box
ALL PUBLIC RESTROOMS MUST BE BROUGHT INTO COMPLIANCE WITH THE 2015 MINNESOTA ACCESSIBILITY CODE. 



20'10' 0 5' 10'
ENTRY LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"    

NORTH

UP

UP

EX
IS

TI
N

G 
ST

AI
R

EXISTING 
RESTROOM

EXISTING 
RESTROOM

NO WORK IN THIS AREA

84
21

 U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 A
VE

N
UE


SP
RI

N
G 

LA
KE

 P
AR

K,
 M

N
N

O
. 1

08
23

   
   

   
   

  P
H

IL
LI

P 
D

. J
O

H
N

SO
N

I H
ER

EB
Y 

CE
RT

IF
Y 

TH
AT

 TH
IS

 P
LA

N,
 S

PE
CI

FI
CA

TIO
N

OR
 R

EP
OR

T W
AS

 P
RE

PA
RE

D 
BY

 M
E 

OR
 U

ND
ER

 M
Y 

DI
RE

CT
 S

UP
ER

VI
SI

ON
 A

ND
 TH

AT
 I 

AM
 A

 D
UL

Y 
LIS

CE
NS

ED
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

 U
ND

ER
 TH

E 
LA

W
S 

OF
 TH

E 
ST

AT
E 

OF
 M

IN
NE

SO
TA

91
16

   
34

th
 a

ve
nu

e 
 n

or
th
!

m
in

ne
ap

ol
is

,  
m

n 
   

55
42

7!
   

   
   

   
 !!
!  

 7
63

-5
45

-1
07

2

PH
IL

LI
P 

D
. J

O
H

N
SO

N
PH

IL
LI

P 
D

. J
O

H
N

SO
N

ar
ch

ite
ct

PH
IL

LI
P 

D
. J

O
H

N
SO

N

1ST LEV PLAN
WEST

A 3

REMOVE TREE

20'-0"

26
'-

0"
46

'-
0"

EXISTING
10" - "Z"  X 14 GA PURLINS

EXISTING
10" - "Z"  X 14 GA PURLINS

barryb
Stamp

barryb
Text Box
BARRY L. BRAINARD #1299        3-16-2018

barryb
Text Box
NOTE: DECK ADDITION IS NOT APPROVED WITH THIS PLAN UNTIL FULLY APPROVED BY THE CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK CITY COUNCIL FOR SITE PLAN REVIEW.SEPERATE BUILDING PERMIT IS REQUIRED FOR THE PROPOSED DECK AT THE TIME OF ZONING APPROVAL.

barryb
Text Box
ALL PUBLIC RESTROOMS MUST BE BROUGHT INTO COMPLIANCE WITH THE 2015 MINNESOTA ACCESSIBILITY CODE. 



SECOND LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"  

SECOND LEVEL

VERIFY COLUMN LOCATION

84
21

 U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 A
VE

N
UE


SP
RI

N
G 

LA
KE

 P
AR

K,
 M

N

DN

15'-3"

TAP ROOM PLAN
1/4" = 1'0"

GR
AN

IT
E 

C'
TO

P

12
TA

P 
CO

FF
IN

 B
O

X

14" X 14" 
PLUMBING VENT 
CBN'T TOWER

14" X 14" 
TAP LINES 
CBN'T TOWER

48" - UNDERCOUNTER 
REFRIGERATOR

SS STORAGE SHELVES

HAND SINK

84" - 4 COMPARTMENT SINK

1'-0" 1'-0"

DIE WALL BELOW 
COUNTER

POINT OF SALE 
C'TOP @ 36"

BLACK WALNUT 
COUNTERS  @ 42"

BLACK WALNUT 
COUNTERS  @ 42"

BL
AC

K 
W

AL
N

UT
 

CO
UN

TE
RS

  @
 4

2"

8'-6" 10'-6"8"

5'-6" HIGH PARTITION WALL 
W'/ WD CAP. WALL TO ROOF 
DECK AS SHOWN.

5 TABLES @ 5'-4" = 30'-8"

D
N

REMOVE HEAT EXCHANGER.
RAISE DECK ELEV 109'-0"
TO MATCH TAP ROOM 
ELEV. 9'-8".

NEW 42" GUARDRAIL 
ALONG NEW DECK EDGE.

REMOVE PARTIAL WALL
AROUND EXISTING
MEZZANINE

M
EZ

ZA
N

IN
E 

LE
VE

L 


O
VE

R 
CO

O
LE

R
M

EZ
ZA

N
IN

E 
LE

VE
L 


O
VE

R 
O

PE
N

 S
PA

CE
M

EZ
ZA

N
IN

E 
LE

VE
L 

O
VE

R 


EX
IS

TI
N

G 
O

FF
IC

E 
CE

IL
IN

G
30

'-
0"

17
'-

10
 1
/2

"
10

'-
9 
1/
2"

18'-0"

15'-6"
EXISTING OFFICE WIDTH

2'-8"
CANTILEVER
BEYOND OFF.
 WALLSMASH TUN

LAUTER TUN

KETTLE
HLT

10 BBL FV

10 BBL FV

10 BBL BBT

10 BBL FV

10 BBL FV

future
20 BBL BBT

future
20 BBL 

future
20 BBL 

future
20 BBL 

DRAIN  - 20 SQ FT  X 4" 

CUT CMU WLL FOR NEW 
4-0X7-0 DR OPNG

46
'-

0"

20'-0"

26
'-

0"
20

'-
0"

DECK PLAN ABOVE ENTRY
1/4" = 1'-0"

72'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

4-0X7-0 WD DRS

EXISTING 
3'-0" OPNG

SI
GH

T 
LI

NE

SIGHT LINE

54" GUARDRAIL TO BE REMOVED
EXISTING OFFICE BELOW 
TO REMAIN

NEW COOLER BELOW

EX
IS

TI
N

G 
EX

IT
 S

TA
IR

16
R@

71
/4

"=
9'

-8
"

15
T@

10
"=

12
'-

6'

DN

RI
D

GE

14'

9'-0" 3 BOOTHS @ 6'-4" = 19'-0"9'-0" 19'-8"

7'-2" 8" 8"
7'-2" 1'-4" 7'-2"

21'-8"

20
'-

0" 10'-0"

Storage Deck      

Storage Deck      

19'-0"

FRAME AROUJND COLUMNS. 
FINISH W/ GYP BD.

GUARD RAIL
2X4 ANCHORED FULL DEPTH OF TRUSS 
& TO 42" ABOVE FLOORING AT 6' O.C. 
CENTER IN 28' WIDTH. GYP.BD. ON 
VERT FACES TO 14" W/ 1X8 CAP & 
B' SPLASH AT TOP & AT 14" ABOVE 
FLOOR. TRIM W/ 1X4 AS SHOWN 
ON BLDG SECTION

2ND LEV PLAN2ND LEV PLAN
EAST

N
O

. 1
08

23
   

   
   

   
  P

H
IL

LI
P 

D
. J

O
H

N
SO

N

I H
ER

EB
Y 

CE
RT

IF
Y 

TH
AT

 TH
IS

 P
LA

N,
 S

PE
CI

FI
CA

TIO
N

OR
 R

EP
OR

T W
AS

 P
RE

PA
RE

D 
BY

 M
E 

OR
 U

ND
ER

 M
Y 

DI
RE

CT
 S

UP
ER

VI
SI

ON
 A

ND
 TH

AT
 I 

AM
 A

 D
UL

Y 
LIS

CE
NS

ED
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

 U
ND

ER
 TH

E 
LA

W
S 

OF
 TH

E 
ST

AT
E 

OF
 M

IN
NE

SO
TA

91
16

   
34

th
 a

ve
nu

e 
 n

or
th
!

m
in

ne
ap

ol
is

,  
m

n 
   

55
42

7!
   

   
   

   
 !!
!  

 7
63

-5
45

-1
07

2

PH
IL

LI
P 

D
. J

O
H

N
SO

N
PH

IL
LI

P 
D

. J
O

H
N

SO
N

ar
ch

ite
ct

PH
IL

LI
P 

D
. J

O
H

N
SO

N

A 4

2X6 RAIL CAP AT 42" W/
4" X 4" BALUSTERS AT 6' O.C.
ANCHOR BALUSTERS TO 
RIM JOIST.  1/2" SQ METAL 
PICKETS AT 4 1/2" O.C.
BOTTOM RAIL AT 2" ABOVE 
FLOOR.

10'-0"

PR
 3

-0
 X

 7
-0


AL
UM

 D
RS


AL
UM

 F
RA

M
E

1X6 COMPOSITE DECK BOARDS

CUT OPENING IN EXISTING 
MASONYR WALL FOR NEW DOOR

12
'-

0"
 R

EM
O

VA
BL

E 


UP
PE

R 
RA

IL
 S

EC
TI

O
N

EXISTING DOORS 
TO REMAIN

EX
IS

TI
N

G 
D

O
O

RS
 

TO
 R

EM
AI

N

SEE SHEET A6

barryb
Stamp

barryb
Text Box
BARRY L. BRAINARD #1299         3-16-2018

barryb
Text Box
NOTE: DECK ADDITION IS NOT APPROVED WITH THIS PLAN UNTIL FULLY APPROVED BY THE CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK CITY COUNCIL FOR SITE PLAN REVIEW.SEPERATE BUILDING PERMIT IS REQUIRED FOR THE PROPOSED DECK AT THE TIME OF ZONING APPROVAL.

barryb
Text Box
ALL PUBLIC RESTROOMS MUST BE BROUGHT INTO COMPLIANCE WITH THE 2015 MINNESOTA ACCESSIBILITY CODE. 

barryb
Stamp

barryb
Stamp

barryb
Stamp

barryb
Stamp

barryb
Area Measurement
730 sf

barryb
Text Box
MUST POST MAXIMUM OCCUPANCY LOAD OF 49730/15 = 48.66667 OR 49.

barryb
Area Measurement
304 sf

barryb
Text Box
MUST POST MAXIMUM OCCUPANCY OF 21.304/15 = 20.266 OR 21.

barryb
Arrow

barryb
Area Measurement
327 sf

barryb
Area Measurement
125 sf

barryb
Area Measurement
87 sf

barryb
Text Box
MUST POST MAXIMUM OCCUPANCY LOAD OF 40.

barryb
Stamp

barryb
Text Box
DOORS TO BE LOCKED WHILE ASSEMBLY OCCUPANTS ARE RPESENT.



DN

DN

20'10' 0 5' 10'

SECOND LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
1/4" = 1'-0"  

NORTH

REMOVE TREE

NO WORK IN THIS AREA

20'-0"

26
'-

0"

84
21

 U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 A
VE

N
UE


SP
RI

N
G 

LA
KE

 P
AR

K,
 M

N

1/4" = 1'-0"

4-0X7-0 WD DRS

EXISTING 
3'-0" OPNG

DN

DN

N
O

. 1
08

23
   

   
   

   
  P

H
IL

LI
P 

D
. J

O
H

N
SO

N

I H
ER

EB
Y 

CE
RT

IF
Y 

TH
AT

 TH
IS

 P
LA

N,
 S

PE
CI

FI
CA

TIO
N

OR
 R

EP
OR

T W
AS

 P
RE

PA
RE

D 
BY

 M
E 

OR
 U

ND
ER

 M
Y 

DI
RE

CT
 S

UP
ER

VI
SI

ON
 A

ND
 TH

AT
 I 

AM
 A

 D
UL

Y 
LIS

CE
NS

ED
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

 U
ND

ER
 TH

E 
LA

W
S 

OF
 TH

E 
ST

AT
E 

OF
 M

IN
NE

SO
TA

91
16

   
34

th
 a

ve
nu

e 
 n

or
th
!

m
in

ne
ap

ol
is

,  
m

n 
   

55
42

7!
   

   
   

   
 !!
!  

 7
63

-5
45

-1
07

2

PH
IL

LI
P 

D
. J

O
H

N
SO

N
PH

IL
LI

P 
D

. J
O

H
N

SO
N

ar
ch

ite
ct

PH
IL

LI
P 

D
. J

O
H

N
SO

N

2ND LEV PLAN2ND LEV PLAN
WEST

A 5

SEE DECK PLAN 
SHEET A4

barryb
Stamp

barryb
Text Box
BARRY L. BRAINARD #1299       3-16-2018

barryb
Text Box
NOTE: DECK ADDITION IS NOT APPROVED WITH THIS PLAN UNTIL FULLY APPROVED BY THE CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK CITY COUNCIL FOR SITE PLAN REVIEW.SEPERATE BUILDING PERMIT IS REQUIRED FOR THE PROPOSED DECK AT THE TIME OF ZONING APPROVAL.



84
21

 U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 A
VE

N
UE


SP
RI

N
G 

LA
KE

 P
AR

K,
 M

N

INT ELEV.

N
O

. 1
08

23
   

   
   

   
  P

H
IL

LI
P 

D
. J

O
H

N
SO

N

I H
ER

EB
Y 

CE
RT

IF
Y 

TH
AT

 TH
IS

 P
LA

N,
 S

PE
CI

FI
CA

TIO
N

OR
 R

EP
OR

T W
AS

 P
RE

PA
RE

D 
BY

 M
E 

OR
 U

ND
ER

 M
Y 

DI
RE

CT
 S

UP
ER

VI
SI

ON
 A

ND
 TH

AT
 I 

AM
 A

 D
UL

Y 
LIS

CE
NS

ED
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

 U
ND

ER
 TH

E 
LA

W
S 

OF
 TH

E 
ST

AT
E 

OF
 M

IN
NE

SO
TA

91
16

   
34

th
 a

ve
nu

e 
 n

or
th
!

m
in

ne
ap

ol
is

,  
m

n 
   

55
42

7!
   

   
   

   
 !!
!  

 7
63

-5
45

-1
07

2

PH
IL

LI
P 

D
. J

O
H

N
SO

N
PH

IL
LI

P 
D

. J
O

H
N

SO
N

ar
ch

ite
ct

PH
IL

LI
P 

D
. J

O
H

N
SO

N

A6

CUSTOMER - NORTH COUNTER
1/2" = 1'-0"

CUSTOMER -EAST COUNTER
1/2" = 1'-0"

2'-0" 10'-6"

9'-0"3'-0"2'-7"

CUSTOMER - WEST COUNTER
1/2" = 1'-0"

3'-0"6'-0"

6'-9" 3'-1"

3'
-8

"

8"1'-0" O.H.

CAULK AT FRP TO 
GRANITE TOP

BLACK WALNUT TOP

SECTION THRU COUNTER
EQUIPMENT
1/2" = 1'-0"

SS SINKS AND EQUIPMENT
BY OWNER/
FRP (FIBERGLASS 
REINFORCED PANEL)
WITH PLASTIC CORNERS 
AND T JOINTS

CAULK AT FRP TO 
PORC. TILE  BASE
PORC. TILE FLR.& COVE 
BASE ON CONC. 

2'
-8

"

1'-2"6" O.H. 2" O.H.

FRP (FIBERGLASS 
REINFORCED PANEL)
WITH PLASTIC 
CORNERS & T JOINTS

CAULK AT FRP TO 
GRANITE TOP

SCH 51 GRANITE TOP

PANELED WD 
FACE ON 
CUSTOMER 
SIDE.

SECTION THRU MAIN POS
1/2" = 1'-0"

1'-8"

CAULK AT FRP TO 
PORC. TILE  BASE
PORC. TILE  FLR.& COVE 
BASE ON CONC. 

SERVING - WEST COUNTER
1/2" = 1'-0"

BLACK WALNUT C'TOP

CAULK AT FRP TO 
PORC. TILE BASE

FRP (FIBERGLASS 
REINFORCED PANEL)
WITH PLASTIC 
CORNERS & T JOINTS

CAULK AT FRP TO 
COUNTER TOP

SS HAND SINK
4 COMP SS SINK

BLACK WALNUT 
C'TOP

2'-6"

PORC. TILE COVED BASE

2'-0"

1'-0"

10'-6"
15'-0"

3'
-6

"

9'-0"

15'-0"

CAULK AT FRP TO 
PORC. TILE BASE

FRP (FIBERGLASS 
REINFORCED PANEL)
WITH PLASTIC 
CORNERS & T JOINTS

BLACK WALNUT C'TOP

CAULK AT FRP TO 
GRANITE TOP

PORC. TILE COVED BASE

SERVING -EAST COUNTER
1/2" = 1'-0"

1'-0"

2'-0"

14"X14" 
PIPE CHASE

2'-0" 3'-0"

GRANITE C'TOP

2'-7" 5'-2"

CAULK AT FRP TO 
PORC. TILE BASE

BLACK WALNUT C'TOP

CAULK AT FRP TO 
COUNTERTOP

PORC. TILE COVED BASE

SERVING -NORTH COUNTER
1/2" = 1'-0"

2'-0"

3'
-0

"

11'-0"

1'-0"

FRP (FIBERGLASS 
REINFORCED PANEL)
WITH PLASTIC 
CORNERS & T JOINTS

1'-0"

2'-0"

3'
-6

"

14"X14" 
PIPE CHASE

GRANITE C'TOP

1'-2"3'-10"

9'-0"

3'-0" 10'-0"

1'-0"

14"X14" 
PIPE CHASE

GRANITE C'TOP

3'
-0

"

1'-2" 3'-10"

2'-0"

POINT OF SALE
COUNTER AT 36"

POINT OF SALE
COUNTER AT 36"

1'-0"

2'-6"

14"X14" 
PIPE CHASE
BEYOND 14"X14" 

PIPE CHASE

GR
AN

IT
E 

C'
TO

P
@

 3
6"

SERVING COUNTERS
1/2" = 1'-0"

12
TA

P 
CO

FF
IN

 B
O

X

14" X 14" 
PLUMBING VENT 
CBN'T TOWER

14" X 14" 
TAP LINES 
CBN'T TOWER

48" - UNDERCOUNTER 
REFRIGERATOR

SS STORAGE SHELVES

HAND SINK

84" - 4 COMPARTMENT SINK

10'-0" 2'-0"3'-0"

15'-0"

1'-0"

1'-0"

11
'-

0"

1'
-0

"

1'-0" 1'-0"

DIE WALL BELOW 
COUNTER

BLACK WALNUT 
POINT OF SALE 
C'TOP @ 36"

EXISTING 
MECHANICAL 
ROOM

BLACK WALNUT 
COUNTERS  @ 42"

BLACK WALNUT 
COUNTERS  @ 42"

BL
AC

K 
W

AL
N

UT
 

CO
UN

TE
RS

  @
 4

2"

2'-6"

7'
-1

0"
1'

-9
"

1'
-5

"

1'-0"

1'-0"

NORTH

MENU


FINISHES   around serving area
floors    sealed conc.
s wall     fiberglass reinf panel
c'top
below counter

NSF EQUIPMENT

HAND WASH
DUMP SINK
3 COMP SINK
REFRIGERATOR
DISHWASHER
TAPS


COUNTERTOPS
C'TOP SUPPORT
SHELVING


SERVING AREA

Black walnut counters and granite sch 51 at the back bar area. Interior finish of
the bar area below the counter is FRP sealed to cove base and quarry tile floor. 
Stainless steel four compartment sink includes the dump sink. Undercounter SS 
wire storage shelves. Hand sink w/ towel dispenser, two dr. cooler and waste 
baskets. Included in the front counter is a pont of sales location with register at 
handicap accessible height. All equipment is to be on 6" SS legs or casters to 
relocate for cleaning.

SERVING - SOUTH WALL
1/4" = 1'0"

GYP BD  FINISH 
PAINTED ON 
EXISTING CMU 
EXTERIOR WALL

GRANITE C'TOP @ 36" 

14"X14" VERTICAL SHAFTS FOR 
SERVICE AND PLUMBING PIPES.
POLY COATED WOOD FINISH
BY  CABINET MAKER

CEILING SLOPES

GRANITE TOP AND FASCIA
ON SS EQUIPMENT BY OWNER

SS BACK SPLASH

FRP OVER GYP BD.

COVED BASE TILE.

GYP BD W/ CHALKBOARD 
PAINT  FINISH 

EXISTING WINDOW 
IN H.M. FR

EXISTING MECH RM. 
4" FRAMING W/ 5/8" 
GYP BD EACH SIDE
TO ROOF DECK.

10
'-

0"


VE
RI

FY
 W

AL
L 

H
EI

GH
T

EXISTING WINDOW 
IN H.M. FR

barryb
Stamp

barryb
Text Box
BARRY L. BRAINARD #1299       3-16-2018



DRINKING
FOUNTAIN

EXISTING 3'-0"X7'-0"
WD. DRS IN H.M. FR.
TO RESTROOMS

WATER MAINMAINT

WEST WALL ELEVATION - BREWERY PRODUCTION
1/4" = 1'0"

EAST WALL ELEVATION - MAIN TAPROOM
1/4" = 1'0"

EXISTING 3'-0"X7'-0"
MET. DR. IN H.M. FR.

NORTH WALL ELEVATION- MAIN TAPROOM
1/4" = 1'0"

EXISTING 4" FRAMING 
W/ 5/8" GYP BD EACH 
SIDE TO ROOF DECK.

STAIR
DN

PARTIAL SCREEN WALL
IN FRONT OF RESTROOM 
DOORS.

5'
-6

"

WEST WALL ELEVATION- MAIN TAPROOM
1/4" = 1'0"

EXISTING CMU WALL
W/ FURRING AND 5/8" 
GYP BD  TO METAL PANEL

4" FRAMING OVER DOORS
W/ 5/8" GYP BD EACH SIDE
TO ROOF DECK.

EXISTING 
3'-0"X7'-0"
OPENING

CEILING SLOPES

SLOPED CEILING
                 12
1           VERIFY

SLOPED CEILING
12
VERIFY          1

SOUTH WALL ELEVATION- MAIN TAPROOM
1/4" = 1'0"

10
'-

0"


VE
RI

FY
 W

AL
L 

H
EI

GH
T

EXISTING WINDOW 
IN H.M. FR

EXISTING CMU 
EXTERIOR WALL

EXISTING MECH RM. 
4" FRAMING W/ 5/8" 
GYP BD EACH SIDE
TO ROOF DECK.

C'TOP @ 42" 

14"X14" VERTICAL
SHAFTS FOR 
SERVICE AND 
PLUMBING PIPES

EQUIPMENT BY OWNER

CEILING SLOPES

14'-0"
FIELD MEASURE

PARTIAL WALL
W/ WD CAP &
TRIM AT 5'-6"

RESTROOM 
DOORS

EXISTING CMU
W/ GYP. BD. 
TO 8'. EXTEND TO 
ROOD DECK.

REMOVE EXISTING 3'-0"X7'-0"
MET. DR & H.M. FR. FINISH 
OPENING. MAINTAIN 3'-0" 
MIN WIDTH

4'-0"
MIN INT DIM.

EXIT VESTIBULE

INSULATED GLASS IN H.M.FR.

RIDGE

RIDGE

RIDGE

47'-9 1/2"
33'-9 1/2"

COLUMN IN 
CONC WALL
VERIFY

17'-0"
VERIFY

16'-9 1/2"
VERIFY

SLOPED CEILING              12
VERIFY     1

12      SLOPED CEILING  
                        1      VERIFY

EXISTING 3'-0"X7'-0"
MET. DR. IN H.M. FR.

GAME DECK

BREWERS OFFICE

7'-2" 8" 8" 7'-2" 1'-4" 7'-2"
REMOVE CMU WALL TO 24'-6" WIDTH
REFRAME WITH 2X6 FRAMING AND WINDOW 
OPENINGS AS SHOWN

17'-0"
VERIFY

16'-9 1/2"
VERIFY

33'-9 1/2"

17'-0"
VERIFY

16'-9 1/2"
VERIFY

33'-9 1/2"

REMOVE EXISTING 3'-0"X7'-0"
MET. DR. IN H.M. FR. OPEN TO 
EXIT VESTIBULE.

EXISTING
10" - "Z"  X 14 GA PURLINS

18'-0"

84
21

 U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 A
VE

N
UE


SP
RI

N
G 

LA
KE

 P
AR

K,
 M

N

2'-8"

ANCHOR DR FRAME 
INTO CMU WALL

DOOR TRIM AND 
HARDWARE BY OWNER

PAIR
4-0x8-0

9'
-8

"

EXISTING METAL PANEL
TO ROOF DECK - REMOVED

EXISTING 3'-0"X7'-0"
MET. DRS IN H.M. FR.

COMMON

EXISTING GYP BD 
OVER CMU. PATCH 
AS NECESSARY &
PAINT.

GYP BD OVER CMU. PATCH 
AS NECESSARY &PAINT.

GYP BD OVER CMU. PATCH 
AS NECESSARY &PAINT.

2'
-8

" +
/-


CU
T 

TO
 C

M
U

CO
UR

SI
N

G

4'
-8

" +
/-


M
AT

CH
 T

O
 

D
R 

FR
AM

E

CUT CMU WALL AS SHOWN.REFRAME W/ 2X6 
FRAMING. FINISH W. 5/8" GYP BD EACH SIDE.

FRAMING OVER WINDOW

EXISTING METAL PANEL
ON CMU TO ROOF DECK
REMOVE & REFINISH W/
6" FRMG & 5/8"GYP BD.

EXISTING CMU TO FLOOR 
ELEVATION TO REMAIN

EXISTING CMU 
TO REMAIN

NEW CANTILVERED FLOOR
FRAMING

VENEERED WD FLRG
OVE 3/4" T&G  PLYWD

SUSPENDED ACOUSTIC TILE
IN METAL GRID

INSULATED GLASS IN H.M.FR.

2'-8" +
/-

CUT TO
 CM

U
CO

URSIN
G

4'-8" +
/-

M
ATCH

 TO
 

D
R FRAM

E

CUT CMU WALL AS SHOWN.REFRAME W/ 2X6 
FRAMING. FINISH W. 5/8" GYP BD EACH SIDE.

FRAMING OVER WINDOW

EXISTING METAL PANEL
ON CMU TO ROOF DECK
REMOVE & REFINISH W/
6" FRMG & 5/8"GYP BD.

1X4 BOARD TRIM

2'
-8

" +
/-


CU
T 

TO
 C

M
U

CO
UR

SI
N

G

4'
-8

" +
/-


M
AT

CH
 T

O
 

D
R 

FR
AM

E

2X4 ANCHORED FULL DEPTH OF TRUSS 
& TO 42" ABOVE FLOORING AT 6' O.C. 
CENTER IN 28' WIDTH. GYP.BD. ON 
VERT FACES W/ 1X8 CAP AT TOP AND 
1X8 CAP AT 14" ABOVE FLOOR. TRIM
W/ 1X4 AS SHOWN

3'
-6

"

1X8 CAP W/
1X8 BACK BOARD
ON 2X4 TOP 
1X8 CAP W/
1X4 TRIM
1X4 BASE BD

INT ELEV.

N
O

. 1
08

23
   

   
   

   
  P

H
IL

LI
P 

D
. J

O
H

N
SO

N

I H
ER

EB
Y 

CE
RT

IF
Y 

TH
AT

 TH
IS

 P
LA

N,
 S

PE
CI

FI
CA

TIO
N

OR
 R

EP
OR

T W
AS

 P
RE

PA
RE

D 
BY

 M
E 

OR
 U

ND
ER

 M
Y 

DI
RE

CT
 S

UP
ER

VI
SI

ON
 A

ND
 TH

AT
 I 

AM
 A

 D
UL

Y 
LIS

CE
NS

ED
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

 U
ND

ER
 TH

E 
LA

W
S 

OF
 TH

E 
ST

AT
E 

OF
 M

IN
NE

SO
TA

91
16

   
34

th
 a

ve
nu

e 
 n

or
th
!

m
in

ne
ap

ol
is

,  
m

n 
   

55
42

7!
   

   
   

   
 !!
!  

 7
63

-5
45

-1
07

2

PH
IL

LI
P 

D
. J

O
H

N
SO

N
PH

IL
LI

P 
D

. J
O

H
N

SO
N

ar
ch

ite
ct

PH
IL

LI
P 

D
. J

O
H

N
SO

N

EXTEND GYP BD WALLS
TO ROOF DECK

EXTEND GYP 
BD WALLS
TO ROOF 
DECK

RESTROOM
  W/ SUSP AC TILE

A7

barryb
Stamp

barryb
Text Box
BARRY L. BRAINARD #1299     3-16-2018

barryb
Text Box
NOTE: DECK ADDITION IS NOT APPROVED WITH THIS PLAN UNTIL FULLY APPROVED BY THE CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK CITY COUNCIL FOR SITE PLAN REVIEW.SEPERATE BUILDING PERMIT IS REQUIRED FOR THE PROPOSED DECK AT THE TIME OF ZONING APPROVAL.



 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Hansen and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  April 11, 2018 

Subject: Special Event Permit – Minnesota Soda Festival 
 
The City of Spring Lake Park has received a special event permit application from Blue Sun Soda 
Shop for the “Minnesota Soda Festival” which would be held on Saturday, August 4, 2018 from 
10am to 7pm at 1625 County Highway 10 NE. 
 
Admission to the soda festival is free.  Attendees will pay $0.25 per ticket to use toward the 
purchase of soda samples.  The applicant will not be serving alcohol.  Food will be provided 
through the use of food truck vendors.  The applicant will be bringing in portable toilets as well as 
trash and recycling containers.  The event will conclude by 7:00pm, which is well within the time 
set forth under the City’s noise ordinance. 
 
The applicant has secured a parking agreement with Brad Povlitzki, where attendees will park at 
the former Pov’s on 65 facility and be shuttled to the event.   
 
Staff has reviewed the special event permit and provide the following comments: 
 
Police 

 Event sponsor will need to address staffing at shuttle location 
o Organize at parking location a dedicated spot for pick up and drop off of event 

attendees. 
o Provide staffing for a safe pedestrian route for foot traffic for those who choose not 

to wait for shuttle. 
 Event sponsor will need to provide staffing to address event attendees’ parking on local 

streets (ex. 83rd Avenue, Sunset Road, Westwood Road, County Road 10, etc) 
 Event sponsor will need to have staff to address pedestrian foot traffic from local roads and 

County Road 10. 
 Event sponsor should have an alternative location for park and ride, in the event that the 

current location (that is currently up for sale) is sold. 
 Event sponsor will comply with all City Code Enforcement and Public Works 

Requirements 
  



 
Code Enforcement 

 If tent exceeds 200 square feet, a pre-event fire inspection must be conducted (fee has been 
paid) 

 Event site plan indicates a 20 foot fire lane around the entire building and outdoor even 
equipment.  Signs must be posted to assure no parking will be permitted at front, sides and 
rear fire access lanes. 

 Event application indicates four portable toilets.  Two of the four portable toilets must be 
handicap accessible for compliance with the Minnesota Accessibility Code. 

 Food truck must have all applicable Minnesota Department of Health license available at 
the site at the time of pre-event inspection. 

 All exterior electrical wiring is required to have ground fault capabilities and exterior wire 
gauge. 

 Should this special event produce outdoor assemblages of 1,000 or more people, the event 
applicant must conform to the Public Assemblages and Events handout requirements. 

 
Public Works – no comments provided. 
 
Administration 

 Event sponsor shall notify adjacent property owners of the special event at least 60 days 
prior to the event. 

 A certificate of insurance must be provided to the City no later than 60 days prior to the 
date of event, with the City of Spring Lake Park listed as a Certificate Holder. 

 
Staff recommends approval of the special use permit, subject to the conditions listed above. 
 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 



City of Spring Lake Park 
130 I Eighty First A venue Northeast 
Spring Lake Park, Minnesota 55432 
763-784-6491 * info@slpmn.org 

Special Event Permit Application/Checklist 

Application and fee must be filed with the City at least 45 davs in advance of the date in which the Special 
Event is to occur. Applications should be sent to City of Spring Lake Park, Attn: Daniel Buchholtz. 

Property Legal Description 

Property ID Number 

if�r'.���£»�g�;· 
Owner Name 

Owner Address 

Owner Phone 

This application is not considered complete until the following materials have been submitted. Failure to 
submit any or all of the required materials may result in a delay or denial of youi permit. Please attach 
separate pages as necessary. 

D Admission Fee I Rental Fee I Donation Requested $ ________ _ 

D Food I Alcohol being served __ _ _ _ _ __________ _ 

D Special City Services Requested (road closure, security, traffic control, etc) 

D Copies of any required State, County or other local government license or permit (liquor, 
gambling, etc.) 

D Certificate of Insurance (must name the city as an additional insured, see insurance requirements) 

D Any Public Health Plans (water supply, solid waste collection, toilet facilities, etc.) 

D Emergency Plans (fire prevention, emergency medical, severe weather, etc.) 

D Site Layout 

D Security Plans 

D Traffic I Parking Plans 

D Sound I Noise Plan 



A certificate of insurance naming the City of Spring Lake Park as an additional insured must be 
submitted at least 10 days prior to the event start date. Amount of insurance required is $1,000,000. 

Name of Insurance Carrier __________ _ Policy# _______ _ 

The application shall be processed in my name and I am the party whom the City should contact 
regarding the application. I have completed all of the applicable filing requirements and I hereby 
acknowledge that I have read and fully understand the applicable provisions of the City Ordinances and 
current policies related to this application and that the documents and information I have submitted are 
true and correct. 

Conditions for Approval: _______ _ DEPARTMENTAL ROUTING 

City Administrator 

Police 

Public Works 

4 · l \ · I 8 Ji?� 
Code Enforcement 

4 · I\ � i� �e> 
Fire Department (if required} 

COUNCIL ACTION 

D Approved D Denied Date: ___ _ 

DISAPPROVAL BY: _____ _ 

DATE: _________ _ 

DEPT: _ _ _ _ _ _____ _ 

PHONE: _________ _ 

Application fee (non-refundable): $50.00 Paid: ___ _ Receipt#:. ___ _ 

*Additional Administrative, Public Works and Police costs may apply. 



�-'. -==:=-"-7�-::'"-:=--·=--:"""'."'·-·-. �-��m;;��:wtU!til®filii.3.00mWJ,M®�!'Aill��==-···_--=�-::·'-'.'=�� 
Ill - Platinum Bank · 1331 · 

111 Blue Sun Soda Shop, LLC 7/i-1767/960 
f:1: ,_i . _ 1625 County Hwy 1 O, Ste D �I . Spring.Lake Park, MN 55432 
lrl 
'H L lii E; PAY TO THE 

. . 11:"" · City of Spring Lake Park 

03/09/2018 

I $**100.00 �rn ORDEROF 
. _ 

f;! � One hundred ·and 00/100*.,;,*************************************************.,;,***********************.**************.**** 

el t:. DOLLARS 
r.il

� �i '" 
� I Q 1.\ 1 "° 

�! � �!� 
W ...... J 

i 
I 
; 

City of Spring Lake Park 
1301 Eighty-First Ave NE . 
Spring Lake Park, MN 55432 

l" I rviEMo 

.�--==------;::::;-- --------=;---=--
Blue Sun Soda Shop, LLC 

03/09/2018 City of Spring Lake Park 

Platinum Bank Checking 

Special Event Application Fee/ 2018 MN Soda Fest 
Fire Inspection Fee / 2018 MN Soda Fest 

1331 

50.00 
50.00 

100.00 





cfo<1aS cfwe& cftwp-
1625 County Road 10 Ste D + Spring Lake Park, MN 55432 

Phone: 763-432-0704 + www.bluesunsodashop.com 

Property Description: THAT PRT OF LOT 10 AUD SUB NO 152 DESC AS FOL: COM AT 
INTER OF NELY R/W LINE OF T H NO 10 & E LINE OF SD LOT 10; TH N 50 DEG 35 MIN W 
(ASSD BRG) ALG SD R/W LINE 804.64 FT TO 



cf oda 8: aw� cflwp 
1625 County Road 10 Ste D + Spring Lake Park, MN 55432 

Phone: 763-432-0704 + www.bluesunsodashop.com 

Minnesota Soda Festival Event Details 

Admission: No admission fee charged. Attendees will pay $0.25/ticket to use towards soda 

samples. 

Food I Alcohol: No alcohol served. Food will be sold through food truck vendors brought on 

site. 

Public Health Plans: Four portable toilets will be brought on site during the event. Additional 

trash and recycling dumpsters will be requested during the week of the event. 

Emergency Plans: First aid booth. Store will be open if weather is bad. Event will be shut 

down early if weather turns severe. 

Site Layout: Enclosed 

Traffic I Parking Plans: Attendees will be able to park in the lot at the old Povlitzki's building. 

From there a shuttle bus will be available for transportation to and from the event. 

Sound I Noise Plan: Event will take place during daytime hours. Concluding at ?pm. 

Security Plans: N/A 

Special Services Requested: N/A 

Licenses I Permits: N/A 

**Our Certificate of Insurance will follow 



ll.l 
E:-< -
U'.l 

� ll.l 
z 
� 
0 

ii 
E:-< 
z 
0 
u 

6 ::E 
...... � Cl) ..... � '1. 

E:-< 
z 
< 
u 
...... 

� 
< 

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK 
1301 SlstAvenue NE 

Spring Lake Park, Minnesota 55432 
Phone: (763) 784-6491 
Fax: (763) 792-7257 

FIRE INSPECTION PERMIT APPLICATION 
Project Title 

City 

Contractor 

Contractor Address 

City, State, Zip 

Designer 

Firm Address 

City, State, Zip 

Anticipated Start Date: 

Contractor License No: 

Construction 
Valuation $ 

Contact Person 

Phone No ( 

Fax i\o ( 

Contact Person 

PhoneNo ( 

Fax No ( 

Applicant's Phone i\o ( 

Applicant's Fax No ( 

Description: \)\� ��]_�tfl Quill \1_,c;h \!0.Lt 
1 ti \lrll'Of 1 illJM V.fil\.\Turi Y'Cj \JJ1JG \/\il C£t\1l OJJ.rv�\tc;, -: 

� 

-\\1\1�� 
City Council Review Date: Conditions: 

INSPECTION FEES 

Pees arc established by the City Council by 
Resolution. Sec Fee Schedule for details. 

INITIALS 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 
DATE AMOUNT PAID 

$ 





April 4, 2018 

To: Administrator Buchholtz/Staff /Planning Commission 

City of Spring Lake Park 

From: Chief Ebeltoft 

Re: Special Event: Minnesota Soda Festival 

August 4, 2018 10 am to 7 pm 

The Police Department would note the below considerations: 

1} Event Sponsor will need to address staffing at shuttle location. 

a. Organize at parking location a dedicated spot for pick up and drop off of event 

attendees. 

b. Provide staffing for a safe pedestrian route for foot traffic from parking location to 

event for those who choose not to wait for shuttle. 

2} Event Sponsor will need to provide staffing to address event attendee's parking on local 

streets. (Ex. 33rct Ave, Sunset Road, Westwood Road, County Road 10, etc.) 

3) Event Sponsor will need to have staff to address pedestrian foot traffic from local roads and 

County Road 10. 

4) Event Sponsor should have an alternative location for park and ride, in the event that the 

current location that is up for sale, is sold. 

S) Comply with all Spring Lake Park City Code Enforcement/Public Work requirements. 





TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

DATE: 

City of Spring lake Park 
Code Enforcement Division 
1301 Eighty First Avenue Northeast 
Spring Lake Park, Minnesota 55432 

(763) 783-6491 Fax: (763) 792-7257 

MEMORANDUM 

Daniel Buchholtz, City Administrator 

Barry L. Brainard, Fire Marshal 

Special Event: Minnesota Soda Festival August 4, 2018. 

April 11, 2018 

In reviewing the special event application submitted by Blue Sun Soda Shop on March 6, 2018, I 
submit the following for comments and consideration: 

1. Event site plan indicates a tent without showing dimension size and distance from 
property lines, existing building structures, and food trucks. Event applicant included a 
Fire Inspection Permit Application with the Special Event Application but has not paid 
the $50 fire application fee. Should the proposed tent exceed 200 square feet in area, a 
pre-event fire inspection must be conducted by my office. I have attached with this memo 
the "Temporary Assemblies and Tents" handout for the event applicant review and full 
completion. 

2. Event site plan indicates a 20 foot fire lane around the entire building and outdoor event 
equipment. Signs must be posted to assure no parking will be permitted at front, sides and 
rear fire access lanes. 

3. Event application indicates four ( 4) portable toilets. Two of the four portable toilets must 
be handicap accessible for compliance with the Minnesota Accessibility Code. 

4. Food truck must have all applicable Minnesota Department of Health license available at 
the site at the time of pre-event inspection by my department. 

5. All exterior electrical wiring and must provide ground fault capabilities and exterior wire 
gauge. 

6. Should this special event produce outdoor assemblages of 1,000 people or more, the 
event applicant must conform to the City of Spring Lake Park, "Public Assemblages and 
Events" attached with this memo. 





CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK 

CODE ENFORCEMENT 
1301 8C1 Avenue NE 

Spring Lake Park MN 55432 
Business Phone 763-784-6491 

Fax 763-72-7257 

TEMPORARY ASSEMBLIES AND TENTS 

Temporary indoor or outdoor assemblies and temporary use of tents in excess of 200 square feet 
or canopies in excess of 400 square feet are allowed with a fire inspection permit. Temporary 
assemblies and tents shall comply with the International Fire Code (IFC), 2000 edition. For the 
purpose of this handout, the term "tents" shall include canopies, temporary membrane strnctures 
and air supported or air inflated structures. 

Submittal Requirements 

Completed fire inspections permit application signed by the property owner. 

A check made out to the City of Spring Lake Park in the amount of $50. 

Provide two copies of a detailed site or floor plan showing the seating arrangement, exits and 
locations of p01iable fire extinguishers. One approved copy must remain on site at all times. 

Provide a detailed description of all activities that will be occurring, the hours of the event and 
the approximate number of participants. 

Provide a ce1iificate, executed by an approved testing laboratory, certifying the flame resistance 
of materials used to construct the tent are in compliance with NFPA Standard 701. 

General Requirements for Assemblies 

Documentation must be provided showing all draperies, decorative fixtures, and other fabrics 
and materials have been treated with an approved fire retardant material. 

When more than 300 loose seats, folding chairs or similar seating is provided, chairs must be 
bonded together in groups of not less than three. This is not necessary for seating around tables. 

Po1iable fire extinguishers must be provided. 

General Requirements for Tents and Canopies 

Tents and canopies must have a permanently attached label stating the material is fire retardant. 

Tents shall not be located within 20 feet of lot lines, structures, other tents, parked vehicles or 

internal combustion engines except as noted in IFC 2403.2. 

Combustible materials such as hay, stray, wood shavings, sawdust and similar material shall not 
be located in a tent containing an assembly occupancy. Exception: A1aterials necessary for the 
daily feeding and care of animals and materials that are kept damp. Combusrible trash shall be 
removedfi-om tents once each day. 

Fireworks are not permitted within 100 feet of tents. 



Temporary Assemblies/Tents 
Page 2 

General Requirements (continued) 

Cooking installations require separate mechanical permit and approval. 

Venting shall be to the exterior with approved spark arrestors. Vents shall not be placed within 

12 inches of the tent. 

Cooking or heating equipment shall not be within 10 feet of exits or combustible materials. 

Outdoor cooking shall not be perfonned within 20 feet of tent. 

Electrical permit is required for all temporary electrical installation. 

LP. gas must be secured outside of a tent with the following separations: 
Containers < 500 gallons - 1 O' 

> 500 gallons - 25' 

Flammable liquids shall be stored outside not less than 50-feet from tent. 

Generators shall be at least 20-feet from tents and secured from public access. 

Vegetation and waste materials shall be kept a minimum of 30-feet from tent. 

Provide flame-spread rating information for materials used as wall and/or ceiling decorations. 

Requirements for Exhibition Booths 

Approved automatic fire sprinkler system 1s required for exhibition areas exceeding 12,000 
square feet. 

Post "No Smoking" signs. 

Open flame or other cooking devices utilizing flaimnable or combustible liquids, gas or charcoal 
are not permitted inside or within 20' of tent. 

Fireworks are not pennitted within 100-feet of tent. 

Additional Requirements for Amusement Structures 

An approved automatic fire sprinkler system is required. 

Take actions to prevent false almms from smoke and duct smoke detectors in display area. 

An approved fire alarm system capable of disabling all special effects must be provided. 

Exiting must be in compliance with the IFC and IBC. 

No exits may be blocked or obstructed and clear paths to the exit must be maintained. 

Inspections Required 

Pre-event inspection. 

Additional inspections may be required if event runs for more than one day. 

i:\firci11sp\Spri11g Lnke Park policirs*ha11do11ts\tents and tempor(ll:\I tl'iS<'lllblics.doc 

01123104 
Revised 



CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK 
CODE ENFORCEMENT 

1301 81sT Avenue NE 
Spring Lake Park MN 55432 
Business Phone 763-784-6491 

Fax 763-792-7257 

PUBLIC ASSEMBLAGES AND EVENTS 
This publication outlines the requirements outlined within the 2015 Minnesota State Fire Code 
(MSFC) permit and public safety plan requirements related to carnivals, fairs, festivals, and 
outdoor and indoor public assemblages of 1,000 people or more within the City of Spring Lake 
Park, Minnesota. This publication does not address temporary tents, canopies, and cooking 
devices that are specifically address and defined by the MSFC. See "Temporary 
Assemblies/Tents" handout for more information. 

Questions regarding the content of this publication can be directed to the Spring Lake Park Fire 
Marshal at 763-784-6491 during regular office hours, Monday thru Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 4:30 
p.m. or by email at: bbrainard@slprnn.org. 

OVERVIEW: The City of Spring Lake Park conducts periodically a variety of carnivals, fairs, 
festivals and large outdoor and indoor public assemblages throughout the year. Many of these 
events can draw large crowds, stage shows, temporary tents/structures, and special amusement 
devices which can impede emergency access to buildings, structures, fire hydrants, and fire 
lanes. In addition, events such as these can adversely affect the response of public safety services 
such as emergency medical, fire, and police. 

PERMIT(s) REQUIRED. In accordance with Section 105.6 of the MSFC, states an operational 
permit is required for any carnival, fair, festival, or large indoor or outdoor public assemblage 
that has the ability to receive an attendance of 1,000 persons or more, including those who are 
involved with the delivery of the event. In addition, the Fire Marshal issues operational permits 
for a variety of activities regulated by the MSFC, such as the use of liquefied petroleum gas 
(LPG), display of fireworks, and installation and use of temporary tents; some of which require 
an additional permit. 

PUBLIC SAFETY PLAN REQUIRED. Through the review and approval of a public safety plan, 
the Fire Marshal will assist sponsors, organizers, and operators of carnivals, fairs, festivals, and 
large indoor and outdoor public assemblages to make certain an adequate level of public safety is 
provided at these outdoor events, while ensuring compliance with the MSFC. A public safety 
plan is required by Section 403 .2 of the MSFC. 

THREE STEP PROCESS. The following steps form the procedural framework for completing 
the public safety plan submittal/retrieval and scheduling a fire marshal site inspection. 

• STEP 1 - Submit required public safety plan for review and approval. 
• STEP 2 - Retrieve approved public safety plan. 
• STEP 3 - Schedule a fire marshal inspection. 

STEP 1 - SUBMIT REQUIRED PUBLIC SAFETY PLAN. An application for public safety plan 
review and operational permit for each carnival, fair, festival, or large indoor and outdoor public 
assemblage shall be made in writing to the Fire Marshal by the responsible party. Applications 
may be obtained by calling the Spring Lake Park Fire Marshal or online at: \Vww.slpmn.org 



Page 2 of5 
Public Assemblages and Events 

PERMIT FEE. A fee of $50.00 is due at the time of permit application and plan submittal. This 
fee generally covers the cost of the plan review and inspection(s) associated with the permit and 
is authorized by Section 105.1.1 of the MSFC. 

PLAN SUBMITTAL INSTRUCTIONS. The following documentation (i.e., contents of the public 
safety plan) must be submitted along with the completed public safety plan review and fire 
permit application to the Spring Lake Park Fire Marshal for review and approval at least 30 days 
prior to the event: 

• One (1) copy of a written emergency plan. (See page 3 for details) 
• One (1) copy of a site layout plan. (See pages 3 & 4 for details) 
• One (1) copy of a crowd management plan for events hosting 1,000+ persons. (See pages 

4 & 5 for details) 

Please note that any plans submitted on paper that are larger than 11" x 17" cannot be scanned 
digitally and will need to be scanned by a separate agency at an additional fee to the applicant of 
$50.00. The Spring Lake Park Fire Marshal will retain one set digitally. Plans will only be 
released after the required permit fee has been paid in full. 

Submit the completed permit application and a copy of the required documents by one of the 
following: - PDF form via email to bbrainard@slpmn.org, by Mail to the address listed on the 
first page, or in person at the Spring Lake Park City Hall; Monday through Friday, between 9:00 
a.m. and 4:30 p.m. 

STEP 2 - RETRIEVE APPROVED PUBLIC SAFETY PLAN. After your public safety plan has 
been reviewed and approved, you must receive the approved plan(s) and permit at least 10 days 
prior to the event by retrieving it at the Spring Lake Park City Hall during regular business hours 
or by receiving a PDF version via email. In accordance with Section 105.4.4 of the MSFC, plans 
approved by the fire official are approved with the intent that they comply in all respects to the 
Fire Code. Any omissions or errors on the plans do not relieve the applicant or responsible party 
from complying with all applicable requirements. Final approval is granted only after a site 
inspection by the Spring Lake Park Fire Marshal. 

STEP 3 - SCHEDULE A FIRE MARSHAL INSPECTION. Approval of a carnival, fair, festival, 
or indoor or outdoor public assemblage is finalized through a site inspection, which must be 
scheduled by the responsible party for a date at least one business day prior to the operation of 
the event. The approved public safety plan must be available at the event location. To schedule 
an inspection, call the City of Spring Lake Park Fire Marshal office at (763) 784-6491 during 
business hours. 

OTHER AGENCIES & LOCAL GOVERNMENTS. When planning these types of outdoor or 
indoor events, particular attention should be given to the notification and coordination with the 
following government agencies: 

• SBM Fire Department- (763) 786-4436 or www.sbmfire.com 
• Spring Lake Park Police Department - (763) 792-7200 or www.slpmn.org/police

department.html 
• Anoka County Health Department, Food Service Permits & Inspections - (763) 422-7063 

or www.anokacounty.us/1414/Food-Service-Establishments 



Page 3of5 
Public Assemblages and Events 

ELECTRICAL & SPECIAL AMUSEMENT DEVICE PERMITS. The use of an electrical 
generator 6500 watts or greater and/or the installation of temporary electrical wiring, circuits, 
and equipment may require an electrical permit and inspection. Please contact the Spring Lake 
Park Electrical Inspector, Brian Nelson. Mr. Nelson can be contacted at (763) 434-4853, or by 
fax after 9 am at (763) 434-4853. Office Hours: M-F 7:00 AM - 8:30 AM. You may apply for a 
permit on-line at: w\vw.briannelsoninspections.com for more information about electrical, 
special amusement device permits, and associated inspections/approvals. 

PUBLIC SAFETY WRITTEN EMERGENCY PLAN. Shall include the following information: 

1. Name and/or description of the event (e.g., Fall Music Festival, Art Fair, Outdoor 
Concert) 

2. Event date(s) and time(s) including scheduled activities and times of peak attendance. 
3. The name and address of the event facility/location/site shown on each page of the plan. 
4. Complete contact information for event stakeholders which includes the property owner, 

event sponsor or event coordinator/operator, and key event staff. Contact information 
should include alternates, and include cell phone numbers and e-mail addresses. 

5. Approximate or estimated event set-up completion date/time prior to event operation. 
6. Approximate number of attendees including all event attendants, employees, and staff. 
7. Identify all means of communication available for event attendants, employees, and staff 

to routinely communicate with each other, summon help, and call 911. 
8. Procedure for immediately reporting fire events, alarm activations, hazardous materials 

releases, medical emergencies, and other emergencies. 
9. Evacuation procedures in the event of an emergency (e.g., fire, weather, bomb threat, 

etc.). 
10. Plan to stop all music, performances, and audio-visual effects in the event of emergency. 
11. List of primary and secondary evacuation routes and evacuation assembly locations. 
12. Crowd management plan that clearly identifies all crowd manager positions and duties, 

including those persons responsible for calling 911 and meeting emergency responders. 

SITE/BillLDING LAYOUT PLAN. Shall be in the form of a legible diagram and include the 
following: 

1. Name and/or description of the event and event date(s) shown on each site plan page. 
2. Overall site map and/or building showing the boundary or perimeter of the event 

facility/location/site. 
3. Location and dimensions of all permanent buildings within the event site boundary. 
4. Location and dimensions of all temporary tents/structures, and the distance from other 

temporary tents/structures and permanent buildings within the event site boundary. 
5. Location of all fire hydrants and fire department connections (e.g., standpipe, sprinkler). 
6. Location and width of vehicle ingress/egress routes and all designated fire lanes. 
7. Location of public accessible vehicle parking areas and event vehicle staging/storage. 
8. Location of display/vendor booths identified by occupant name and/or identification#. 
9. Location of all amusement devices, stages, observation decks/towers, and large displays. 
10. Location of all outdoor assembly, gathering, and/or seating areas showing means of 

egress elements including exit access routes/widths and exit discharge locations leading 
to the public way. This includes detailed measurements of fenced areas and egress gates. 

11. Location of all designated primary and secondary evacuation routes within the event site 
and/or building boundary and all crowd manager stations and location assignments. 

12. Location of all temporary generators and/or temporary electrical service connections. 



Page 4 ofS 
Public Assemblages and Events 

13. Location of all permanent and/or temporary LPG installation/storage/use areas. 
14. Location of approved fireworks or pyrotechnic special effects discharge and fallout areas. 

KEY POINTS TO REMEMBER 
• Use Tltis Plan. The contents of the public safety plan, including the written emergency 

plan and site layout plan, must be reviewed with all event staff, which includes 
employees, crowd managers, volunteers, and designated fire watch personnel. 

• Don't Delay. In case of emergency, event staff must be able to give their location within 
the event site, summon help from other event staff as needed, and call 911 without delay. 

• Emergency Services On-site. Unless otherwise required by the Spring Lake Park Fire 
Marshal, it is not necessary for fire and/or EMS services to be on-site during the 
operational periods of your event. However, these services may still be available at your 
request. Further information regarding this service can be obtained by calling the Spring 
Lake Park Fire Chief at (763) 786-4436. 

• Plan for the Unexpected. Emergencies are always unexpected and usually never occur at 
a convenient time. Therefore, it is important to ensure that your public safety plan is well 
prepared and defines the meaning of anything that may be misinterpreted. For example, 
you may outline that the event will close down during inclement weather. The question 
then arises as what is inclement weather? 

FIRE WATCH PERSONNEL. In accordance with Section 403.1 of the MSFC, when in the 
opinion of the fire code official, it is essential for public safety in a place of assembly or any 
other place where people congregate, because of the number of persons, or the nature of the 
performance, exhibition, display, contest or activity, the owner, agent or lessee shall provide one 
or more fire watch personnel, as required and approved, to remain on duty during the times such 
places are open to the public, or when such activity is being conducted. 

• General Duties. All attendants, employees, and staff of fairs, festivals, and indoor and 
outdoor public assemblages should maintain a constant fire watch, which involves 
keeping a diligent watch for smoke and fire, obstructions to means of egress and 
emergency vehicle routes, and other hazards during the event. Attendants, employees, 
and supervisors should take prompt measures for remediation of hazards, calling 911 
when required, and assisting with the evacuation of impacted areas in accordance with 
the written emergency plan. 

• When Required Fire watch personnel, other than designated crowd managers, may be 
required by the Fire Marshal depending on the unique circumstances related to the event. 
In addition, final determination related to the actual number and special duties of 
designated fire watch personnel may be identified during a fire marshal inspection. 

CROWD MANAGEMENT. In accordance with Section 403.3 of the MSFC, trained crowd 
managers shall be provided for facilities or events where more than 1,000 persons congregate. 
The minimum number of crowd managers shall be established at a ratio of one (1) crowd 
manager to every 250 persons. The focus areas related to crowd management include the 
following: 

• Crowd Managers. Individual persons or job/staff positions designated as crowd mangers 
shall be identified in the written emergency procedures part of the public safety plan 
and/or approved fire safety and evacuation plan. It is recommended that alternate crowd 
managers also be designated and be trained as required. 

• Crowd Manager Training. Designated crowd managers shall be familiar with tl;ie 
approved public safety plan and/or approved fire safety and evacuation plan, and be 



Page 5of5 
Public Assemblages and Events 

properly trained in the emergency procedures described in the plan. Approved Crowd 
Manager training and certification is available on-line at: 
www. cro wdmanagers. com/training 

• Crowd Manager Duties. Designated crowd managers shall appropriately implement the 
emergency procedures described in the approved public safety plan and/or approved fire 
safety and evacuation plan. In addition, crowd managers shall also act as fire watch 
personnel and keep diligent watch for fires, obstructions to means of egress, and other 
hazards during the time such place is open to the public or such activity is being 
conducted and take prompt measures for remediation of hazards, extinguishment of fires 
that occur, and assist in the evacuation of the public from the event areas (i.e., structures, 
premises). 

• Crowd Management Plan. The crowd management plan is part of the public safety plan, 
and should clearly identify all crowd manager positions and duties including those 
persons responsible for calling 911 and meeting emergency responders. Crowd manager 
stations and location assignments, where provided, shall be illustrated on the site layout 
plan. 





 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Hansen and Members of the City Council 

From:  Terry Randall, Public Works Director    

Date:  April 12, 2018 

Subject: Authorization to Purchase Utility Box for Utilities Department Pickup Truck 

 
 
At the February 20, 2018 City Council meeting, the Council approved the purchase of a pickup 

truck for the Utilities Department.  The trucks has been ordered and I am now seeking 

authorization to purchase the accessory items.  

 

I am seeking approval to purchase a utility box for the Utility Department pickup.  This utility 

box holds the tools allowing them to be on one truck. The truck also has a crane to lift the heavy 

items such as pumps, manhole castings, fire hydrants and other heavy objects. 

 

I have reviewed the State contract vendors and obtained three quotes. The quote included a 

fiberglass body utility box and a Liftmoore crane for the pickup.  The three quotes I received are 

as follows: 

 

Truck Utilities  Inc.    $22,871.00 

ABM Equipment and Supply  $21,190.00 

Crysteel Truck Equipment   $20,799.36 

 

I am requesting that the equipment be purchased from Crysteel of Fridley, MN in the amount of 

$20,799.36.  The funds will paid from the Public Utilities Renewal and Replacement fund. 

 

 





























































RESOLUTION NO. 18-13 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING A CHARITABLE GAMBLING PREMISES WITHIN THE 

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK 

 

WHEREAS, the Spring Lake Park Lions Club has made application to the Minnesota 

Gambling Control Board (GCB) for a premises permit at the new Sunset Grill, 8466 Highway 65 

NE in Spring Lake Park; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Spring Lake Park Lions Club currently conducts lawful gambling at 

Biffs Sports Bar and Monte’s, with no issues; and 

 

WHEREAS, a criminal background check was completed on the gambling manager; and 

 

WHEREAS, the GCB requires the City to approve the premises permit prior to their 

issuance. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake 

Park that the City Council does hereby approve the Premises Permit Application for the Spring 

Lake Park Lions to conduct charitable gaming at 8466 Highway 65 NE. 

 

 

 

The foregoing Resolution was moved for adoption by Councilmember. 

 

Upon Vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:  .    

 

And the following voted against the same:  . 

 

  

 

Whereon the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted the 16th day of April, 2018. 

 

 

APPROVED BY: 

 

___________________________________ 

Cindy Hansen, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, City Administrator 

 













 

 

 

 
City of Spring Lake Park  

Engineer’s Project Status Report 
 

 

To: Council Members and Staff  Re: Status Report for 4.16.18 Meeting       
 

From:  Phil Gravel     File No.: R-18GEN  
 

 

Note:  Updated information is shown in italics.    
 
MS4 Permit (193802936). 
Annual report and annual public meeting will be completed in June (Annual report due June 30th).  
Annual Training will be completed in the fall.      
 
Surface Water Management Plan (193803949). 
Detailed storm water modeling has been completed.  We are currently using the storm water model 
to evaluate proposed conditions to see what can be done to reduce flooding in these areas.  We 
have met with Terry to discuss preliminary results.  Staff met with property owners on the south 
end of Terrace Rd. to discuss possible ponding options, the owners ae open to the idea of adding 
some type of storm water storage feature.      
 
2017 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project (193803782). 
This project included sanitary sewer lining in the neighborhood east of Able Street and north of 81st Avenue.  
The Contractor was Visu-Sewer.  Terry Randall is working on follow-up items.                           
 
2018 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project (193804547). 
This project includes sewer lining in the northeast area of the city.  Construction plans have been 
prepared.  Bids will be received on May 1st and results will be presented to the Council on May 7th.                           
 
2017-2018 Street Seal Coat Project (193803783). 
This 2-year project includes street maintenance in the neighborhood north of 81st Ave. and west of Monroe 
St. (2017) and in the neighborhood east of Monroe St., south of 81st St. and west of TH 65 (2018).  Terry 
Randall will coordinate 2018 work this summer.     
 
Wells 4 and 5: Working with Terry on a process for rehabbing these wells.  The timeline for 
rehabilitating the wells will be late summer for Well 4 and autumn for Well 5. That way a driller can 
start on Well 4 and, when done, can move to Well 5. The rehab bids will be more competitive if the 
work on the wells can be scheduled this way, as it will keep a well rig busy for an extended period. 
 
Wellhead Protection Plan: Well survey responses have been reviewed and compiled. The results 
of the survey, along with other wellhead protection activities in the past two years, will be included 
in a Plan Evaluation Report which will be provided to the Minnesota Department of Health (MDH). 
In May, a letter requesting the 10-year extension to the Plan will be sent to MDH. 
 
Other issues/projects.    
 
Attended 3.21.18 Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) meeting for the Coon Creek Watershed District.  
 
Prepared review comments for proposed Public Storage Development.   
  
Still working with cellular companies (Verizon and AT&T) regarding facilities on the water towers. 
 
Feel free to contact Harlan Olson, Phil Carlson, Jim Engfer, Mark Rolfs, Marc Janovec, Peter Allen, or me if you have any questions or 
require any additional information.   
 
 





S
up

po
rt

in
g 

M
in

n
es

ot
a’

s 
V

it
al

 S
ys

te
m

 o
f 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
ti

on
M

in
n

es
ot

a 
R

oa
ds

m
nd

ot
.g

ov
/st

at
ea

id
65

1-3
66

-3
80

0
Ja

nu
ar

y 2
01

8

Lo
ca

l R
oa

ds
 A

nd
 B

rid
ge

s H
igh

wa
y 

Us
er

s T
ax

 D
ist

rib
ut

ion
 F

un
d

20
18

ST
AT

E 
A

ID
 F

O
R

 L
O

C
A

L 
TR

A
N

SP
O

RT
AT

IO
N

C
SA

H
 3

 (2
nd

 S
tr

ee
t N

.),
 C

ity
 o

f S
au

k 
Ra

pi
ds

Tr
un

k H
igh

wa
y

11,
74

9

C
ou

nt
y S

ta
te

 A
id 

H
igh

wa
ys

 1
30

,6
03

M
un

ici
pa

l S
ta

te
 A

id 
St

re
et

s 2
3,

65
7

C
ou

nt
y R

oa
ds

13
,9

27

To
wn

sh
ip 

Ro
ad

s
56

,8
44

O
th

er
 M

un
ici

pa
l S

tre
et

s
18

,8
31

O
th

er
 M

in
or

 S
ys

te
m

s
3,

83
8

13
9,

44
9 

m
ile

s

1  In
 8

7 c
ou

nt
ies

2  In
 14

8 
cit

ies
 o

f p
op

ula
tio

n 
gr

ea
te

r t
ha

n 
5,

00
0

B
ri

dg
es

Tr
un

k H
igh

wa
ys

4,
00

1

C
ou

nt
y R

oa
ds

8,
20

2

C
ity

 S
tre

et
s

1,5
29

To
wn

sh
ip 

Ro
ad

s
6,

26
4

19
,9

96
 b

rid
ge

s

M
in

ne
so

ta
’s 

ec
on

om
ic 

str
en

gt
h 

an
d 

vit
ali

ty
 d

ep
en

ds
 o

n 
an

 eff
ec

tiv
e 

tra
ns

po
rt

at
ion

 sy
ste

m
. T

o 
su

pp
or

t t
he

 st
at

e’s
 sy

ste
m

 of
 st

re
et

s, 
ro

ad
s a

nd
 

br
idg

es
, t

he
 M

in
ne

so
ta

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

ion
 d

ist
rib

ut
es

 fu
nd

s f
or

 
hi

gh
wa

y m
ain

te
na

nc
e a

nd
 co

ns
tru

ct
ion

 to
 co

un
tie

s, 
cit

ies
 an

d 
to

wn
sh

ips
 b

as
ed

 
on

 a 
fo

rm
ula

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 b
y t

he
 le

gis
lat

ur
e.

Th
e d

ep
ar

tm
en

t’s
 S

ta
te

 A
id 

fo
r L

oc
al 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
div

isi
on

 w
or

ks
 cl

os
ely

 w
ith

 
loc

al 
lev

els
 of

 go
ve

rn
m

en
t t

o 
en

su
re

 th
e s

ta
te

 m
ain

ta
in

s a
 sa

fe
, e

ffe
ct

ive
 an

d 
co

or
din

at
ed

 h
igh

wa
y n

et
wo

rk
.

M
on

ies
 fr

om
 th

e M
in

ne
so

ta
 H

igh
wa

y U
se

rs
 Ta

x D
ist

rib
ut

ion
 F

un
d 

ar
e u

se
d 

to
 su

pp
or

t m
or

e t
ha

n 
10

0,
00

0 
m

ile
s o

f t
ru

nk
 h

igh
wa

ys
, c

ou
nt

y s
ta

te
 ai

d 
hi

gh
wa

ys
, m

un
ici

pa
l s

ta
te

 ai
d 

str
ee

ts
 an

d 
to

wn
sh

ip 
ro

ad
s.

Fu
nd

in
g s

ou
rc

es
, in

clu
din

g f
ue

l t
ax

 re
ve

nu
es

, li
ce

ns
e f

ee
s a

nd
 m

ot
or

 ve
hi

cle
 

sa
les

 ta
x r

ev
en

ue
s, 

su
pp

or
t t

he
 h

igh
wa

y u
se

rs
 fu

nd
.

Fo
r fi

sc
al 

ye
ar

 2
01

8,
 M

nD
O

T d
ist

rib
ut

ed
 ov

er
 $

91
5 

m
illi

on
 to

 lo
ca

l 
go

ve
rn

m
en

ts
 fr

om
 th

e h
igh

wa
y u

se
rs 

fu
nd

.

In
 ad

dit
ion

 to
 fu

nd
in

g s
up

po
rt

, t
he

 S
AL

T d
ivi

sio
n 

pr
ov

ide
s t

ec
hn

ica
l a

ss
ist

an
ce

 
in

 h
igh

wa
y a

nd
 b

rid
ge

 d
es

ign
, c

on
str

uc
tio

n 
an

d 
m

ain
te

na
nc

e;
 au

th
or

ize
s g

ra
nt

s 
fo

r b
rid

ge
 co

ns
tru

ct
ion

; c
oo

rd
in

at
es

 lo
ca

l f
ed

er
all

y f
un

de
d 

pr
oje

ct
s; 

an
d 

pr
ov

ide
s o

ve
ra

ll m
an

ag
em

en
t o

f t
he

 st
at

e a
id 

sy
ste

m
.

SA
LT

 lin
ks

 M
nD

O
T w

ith
 ci

ty
 an

d 
co

un
ty

 en
gin

ee
rs

 to
 tr

an
sfe

r t
ec

hn
ica

l 
ex

pe
rt

ise
 an

d 
de

te
rm

in
e w

ay
s t

o 
im

pr
ov

e t
he

 st
at

e’s
 h

igh
wa

y s
ys

te
m

.

A
rm

st
ro

ng
 B

ou
le

va
rd

 B
rid

ge
 (B

rid
ge

 0
20

07
), 

C
ity

 o
f R

am
se

y



F
U

E
L

 T
A

X
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

$9
21

,3
00

,0
00

M
in

ne
so

ta
 H

ig
hw

ay
 U

se
rs

 T
ax

  
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

F
un

d
20

18

To
ta

l H
ig

h
w

ay
 U

se
rs

 F
un

d

$2
,2

73
,7

75
,0

00

L
IC

E
N

S
E

 F
E

E
S

$7
87

,3
00

,0
00

M
O

TO
R

 V
E

H
IC

L
E

 S
A

L
E

S
 

TA
X

$4
70

,8
20

,0
00

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T/
O

T
H

E
R

$9
4,

35
5,

00
0

C
ol

le
ct

io
n

 C
os

ts
 a

n
d 

 
R

ef
un

ds
  t

o 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
 

of
  N

at
ur

al
 R

es
ou

rc
es

,   
P

ub
lic

 S
af

et
y,

 R
ev

en
ue

, e
tc

.

$3
5,

76
5,

00
0

5
%

 D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n

$1
11,

30
0,

50
0

R
eg

ul
ar

 D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n

$2
,11

4,
70

9,
50

0

5
%

 -
 $

11
1,

3
0

0
,5

0
0

To
wn

 B
rid

ge
 A

cc
ou

nt
 - 

16
%

To
wn

 R
oa

d 
Ac

co
un

t -
 3

0.
5%

Fl
ex

ibl
e H

wy
. A

cc
ou

nt
 - 

53
.5

%

To
w

n
 B

ri
dg

e  
A

cc
ou

n
t

$1
7,8

08
,0

80

To
w

n
 R

oa
d  

A
cc

ou
n

t

$3
3,

94
6,

65
2

F
le

xi
bl

e 
H

ig
h

w
ay

 
 A

cc
ou

n
t

$6
0,

39
4,

54
5

R
eg

ul
ar

 9
5

%
 -

 $
2

,1
14

,7
0

9
,5

0
0

Tr
un

k H
igh

wa
y F

un
d 

- 6
2%

C
ou

nt
y S

ta
te

 A
id 

H
igh

wa
y F

un
d 

- 2
9%

M
un

ici
pa

l S
ta

te
 A

id 
St

re
et

 F
un

d 
- 9

%

Tr
un

k 
H

ig
h

w
ay

  
F

un
d

$1
,3

11,
119

,8
90

To
 M

nD
O

T

C
ou

n
ty

 S
ta

te
 A

id
 H

ig
h

w
ay

 F
un

d

C
S

A
H

  D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n

$6
11,

90
4,

78
7

D
E

D
U

C
TI

O
N

S

$1
7,2

28
,2

57

$4
,6

23
,9

66

• D
ist

rib
ut

ed
 to

 8
7 c

ou
nt

ies
 b

as
ed

 o
n:

 –
Ap

po
rt

ion
m

en
t S

um
 (6

8%
)

 1
0%

 eq
ua

liz
at

ion
 1

0%
 m

ot
or

 ve
hi

cle
 re

gis
tra

tio
n

 3
0%

 la
ne

 m
ile

s
 5

0%
 C

SA
H

 m
on

ey
 n

ee
ds

 –
Ex

ce
ss

 su
m

 (3
2%

)
 4

0%
 m

ot
or

 ve
hi

cle
 re

gis
tra

tio
n

 6
0%

 C
SA

H
 m

on
ey

 n
ee

ds
• U

se
d 

to
 co

ns
tru

ct
 (6

0%
) a

nd
 

m
ain

ta
in

 (4
0%

) e
ac

h 
co

un
ty

’s 
C

SA
H

 sy
ste

m

• U
se

d 
fo

r a
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n,
 d

isa
ste

r a
nd

 
re

se
ar

ch

• U
se

d 
fo

r r
oa

ds
 p

ro
vid

in
g a

cc
es

s t
o 

re
cr

ea
tio

n 
ar

ea
s i

n 
co

op
er

at
ion

 w
ith

 
th

e D
N

R,
 S

ta
te

 P
ar

k R
oa

d 
Fu

nd

M
un

ic
ip

al
 S

ta
te

 A
id

 S
tr

ee
t 

F
un

d

M
S

A
S

 
 A

pp
or

ti
on

m
en

t

$1
92

,2
86

,5
47

D
E

D
U

C
TI

O
N

S

$4
,5

79
,8

92

• A
pp

or
tio

ne
d 

to
 14

8 
m

un
ici

pa
lit

ies
  

ba
se

d 
on

:
 –
50

% 
po

pu
lat

ion
 –
50

% 
M

SA
S 

m
on

ey
 n

ee
ds

• U
se

d 
to

 co
ns

tru
ct

 an
d 

m
ain

ta
in

 ea
ch

 
m

un
ici

pa
lit

y’s
 M

SA
S 

sy
ste

m

• U
se

d 
fo

r a
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n,
 d

isa
ste

r a
nd

 
re

se
ar

ch

• A
pp

or
tio

ne
d 

to
 in

div
idu

al 
co

un
tie

s 
ba

se
d 

  
on

 n
ee

ds
 o

f d
efi

cie
nt

 to
wn

sh
ip 

br
id

ge
s.

• L
es

s u
na

llo
ca

te
d 

ac
co

un
t, 

wh
ich

  ca
n 

 
be

 u
se

d 
by

 an
y c

ou
nt

y.
• F

or
 th

e r
ep

lac
em

en
t o

f d
efi

cie
nt

   
to

wn
sh

ip 
br

idg
es

• A
pp

or
tio

ne
d 

to
 in

div
idu

al 
co

un
tie

s 
ba

se
d 

 on
 to

wn
sh

ip 
ro

ad
 m

ile
ag

e o
pe

n 
to

 
tra

ffi
c  a

t l
ea

st 
eig

ht
 m

on
th

s/y
ea

r.
• F

or
 th

e c
on

str
uc

tio
n 

an
d 

m
ain

te
na

nc
e 

of
 to

wn
sh

ip 
ro

ad
s.

• A
pp

or
tio

ne
d 

to
 in

div
id

ua
l a

ge
nc

ies
 

fo
r t

he
 re

sto
ra

tio
n 

of
 fo

rm
er

 tr
un

k 
hi

gh
wa

ys
 th

at
 h

av
e b

ee
n 

tu
rn

ed
 b

ac
k 

to
 th

e m
un

ici
pa

lit
ies

 o
r c

ou
nt

ies
 an

d 
de

sig
na

te
d 

st
at

e a
id

.

F
or

 m
or

e 
de

ta
ils

, v
is

it
 m

n
do

t.
go

v/
sa

fi
n

an
ce

/a
pp

or
ti

on
m

en
ts

.h
tm

l



 
CORRESPONDENCE 

  



 



R
EG

IS
TE

R
 B

Y
 A

P
R

IL
 3

0
 A

N
D

 S
A

V
E!

 

Fi
n

d 
o

u
t 

m
o

re
: 

w
w

w
.l

m
c.

o
rg

/2
0

18
ac

 

��
 

..... �
��

.:c-i
:�

 
?'

�
·-

·• 
. a

-.
.. 

.·
· .

. ,
.
 
_
 .
.
.. .
 

-
-

�
·

· 
":-.;b...

 
r�

➔
-

-
....L

"=:::;-
-'-"!I

·.�
 

�
 

Q
lll

 

' 













 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
       

 
Municipal Producer, Trevor Scholl, completed six projects, and worked toward the completion of 
several more in March. The Spring series of Mayor's Minutes, the Lino Lakes Guns and Hoses 
Charity Hockey Game, the first in the series of Open to Business segments, and an internal work 
product for the Blaine City Council regarding Mary Ann Young Senior Center Issues for 
Consideration, were completed. Programs were also produced by Ben Hayle, T.J. Tronson, and 
Danika Peterson.  Trevor reaches out to City officials and department contacts, every month, 
regarding potential programming for the channels.   
 
 
 

Title Producer Runtime 

March 2018  CCIITTYY  REPORT  
blaine centerville circle pines ham lake lexington lino lakes spring lake park

▪ March Completed Videos/Playing on City Channels & Internet 

Video Production 

Blaine's Mayor's Minutes Trevor Scholl 00:05:10 

Lexington's Mayor's Minutes Trevor Scholl 00:05:04 

Paul's Barbershop Retirement Trevor Scholl 00:03:31 

Open to Business: Blaine Trevor Scholl 00:05:23 

Guns N Hoses Hockey Game Trevor Scholl 01:02:55 

Mary Ann Young Senior Center Issues for 
Blaine City Council 

Trevor Scholl 00:02:30 

Your City Staff: Jean Keely Danika Peterson/Ben Hayle 00:05:11 

Working With Women Danika Peterson/Ben Hayle 00:03:47 

Charity Hockey Game Danika Peterson/Ben Hayle 00:04:29 

Anoka County Board Meeting (3/13/18) T.J. Tronson 00:14:01 

Anoka County Board Meeting ( 3/27/18) T.J. Tronson 01:07:29 

North Metro Cable Commission Meeting 
(3/21/18) 

Ben Hayle 00:15:00 

 

 
Some projects that Trevor is working on or is scheduled to produce include: 
 
 Editing and Spring b-roll for Centerville's Mayor's Minutes 
 Shoot and edit Blaine Lakes Eggstravaganza 
 Business matters episode featuring Pressed yoga and juice bar in Blaine 
 Call Cities to get more Mayor's Minutes Organized  
 Investigating story opportunities with Park and Rec departments with weather 

getting better 
 Circle Pines District Day and a City promo 
 Lino Lakes organics recycling 
 Tower Days promo for Spring Lake Park 



 Open to Business, each Cities involvement 
 Ham Lake senior dance day 
 Arranging interviews with each City's economic developer about Open to 

Business 
 Learned to update City Carousel graphics and upload videos 

 
 
  
 
 
 

 Blaine 
 No equipment assistance requested or required. 
 Centerville  
 No equipment assistance requested or required. 

 Circle Pines  
 3/6/18: Checked out microphone issues. Mics seemed ok, but noticed a really 

touchy mixer in the control room. Set everything appropriately and notified 
Patrick of a potential issue with turning the pots during recording. 

 3/14/18: Contacted AVI Systems regarding a quote for the Circle Pines HD 
upgrade. Set up a meeting time with AVI and Patrick to go over HD needs for 
upgrade.  

 3/19/18: Met with Patrick and AVI Systems at Circle Pines City Hall regarding 
HD upgrade. They will be submitting a proposal. 

 3/21/18: Alpha Video finally returns calls and wants to submit a proposal for HD 
upgrade.  

 3/22/18: Met with Alpha Video regarding Circle Pines proposal. 
 Ham Lake  
 3/21/18:  Met with Denise and Z Systems for final walk through for Ham Lake 

project. Went through all details and made several changes. Met key installer for 
project.  

 Lexington  
 3/19/18: Sent Bill an estimate for a 1 and 2 camera option HD upgrade for 

Lexington. 
 Lino Lakes  
 3/14/18:  Installed the live streaming server in master control and ran a network 

cable to the switch, a video cable from the patch bay and a network cable to the 
monitor and keyboard switch. Will need a DVI-D to VGA adapter to function. 
Will order.  

 3/27/18: Sent Jeff Karlson an email outlining the remaining steps for installation 
of the streaming server, along with an anticipated timeline to get it up and 
operational. 

 3/27/18: Met with contract IT  guy Ian to adapt fire-wall for new streaming 
server. 

 3/29/18: Schedule BizzyWeb to program website for new streaming server. 
 3/30/18: Updated Jeff Karlson on live streaming server progress. 

 Spring Lake Park  
 3/29/18:  Went to City Hall to work with cameras again. Broadcast Pix had Matt 

try a few new things with the system and none of them worked, so he 
experimented with more settings and found a new camera device profile.  He used 
that configuration for the new cameras and it worked!  He has informed Broadcast 
Pix of the fix so that they will know if it ever comes up with someone else.  

 All Cities  
 3/19/18:  Requested warranty and service contracts for Carousel equipment 

through Z Systems.  Alpha not being responsive to requests. 
 3/20/19: Signed off on Tightrope/Carousel service contracts.  

Equipment Consulting/Technical Support 



 
  

 
 

  
 
 
Programming Coordinator, Michele Silvester, along with help from Eric Houston and 
Tarkor Zehn, is responsible for processing and scheduling the programming on the City 
channels.  There are three categories of programs that are scheduled on the City channels; 
live and replayed meetings, NMTV staff created video content, and informational 
graphics pages.  All categories of programming must be encoded, scheduled, and entered 
into the Tightrope playback system or entered into the Carousel video files.   
As each live meeting is being recorded at City Hall, it is routed to the North Metro TV 
head-end and then sent out over the cable system live. At the same time it is also encoded 
on a server for future playbacks.  The following meetings were processed in March: 
 
 

Title Producer Runtime 

Master Control 

Blaine City Council Meeting (3/1/18) Blaine Staff 00:53:30 

Blaine Planning Commission Meeting 
(3/13/18) 

Blaine Staff 01:05:18 

Blaine City Council Meeting (3/15/18) Blaine Staff 01:05:11 

Blaine Natural Resources Conservation 
Board Meeting (3/20/18) 

Blaine Staff 00:20:23 

Blaine Park Board Meeting (3/27/18) Blaine Staff 01:03:37 

Centerville City Council Meeting (3/14/18) Centerville Staff 00:41:29 

Centerville City Council Meeting (3/28/18) Centerville Staff 01:39:59 

Circle Pines Park Board Meeting (3/6/18) Circle Pines Staff 00:25:22 

Circle Pines City Council Meeting (3/13/18) Circle Pines Staff 00:55:02 

Circle Pines Planning Commission Meeting 
(3/19/18) 

Circle Pines Staff 01:16:21 

Circle Pines Utility Commission Meeting 
(3/21/18) 

Circle Pines Staff 00:11:17 

Circle Pines City Council Meeting (3/27/18) Circle Pines Staff 00:38:43 

Ham Lake City Council Meeting (3/5/18) Ham Lake Staff 00;15:25 

Ham Lake Planning Commission Meeting 
(3/12/18) 

Ham Lake Staff 00:46:05 

Ham Lake City Council Meeting (3/20/18) Ham Lake Staff 00;53:40 

Ham Lake Park & Tree Commission 
Meeting (3/21/18) 

Ham Lake Staff 00:31:51 

Ham Lake Planning Commission Meeting 
(3/26/18) 

Ham Lake Staff 00:56:07 

Lexington City Council Meeting (3/1/18) Lexington Staff 00:45:08 

Lexington City Council Meeting (3/15/18) Lexington Staff 00:49:59 

Lino Lakes Park Board Meeting (3/5/18) Lino Lakes Staff 01:42:56 

Lino Lakes City Council Meeting (3/12/18) Lino Lakes Staff 00:22:32 

Lino Lakes Planning & Zoning Commission 
Meeting (3/14/18) 

Lino Lakes Staff 02:57:20 



Lino Lakes City Council Meeting (3/26/18) Lino Lakes Staff 00:28:12 

Lino Lakes Environmental Board Meeting 
(3/28/18) 

Lino Lakes Staff 02:07:15 

Spring Lake Park City Council Meeting 
(3/5/18) 

Spring Lake Park 
Staff 

00:20:39 

Spring Lake Park City Council Meeting 
(3/19/18) 

Spring Lake Park 
Staff 

00;41:27 

26 New Programs  23:54:48  New 
Hours 

 
 
Meetings are scheduled for replay based on schedules requested by each City. Additional 
longer-length video programming  produced by NMTV staff is also scheduled on the 
channels.  With the arrival of the Carousel units, shorter-length videos and promos 
are loaded onto those devices, rather than being scheduled as separate playbacks.  
The short videos cycle through, with graphics pages, and play on the channels 
whenever a scheduled program is not playing.  Depending on whether a City 
selected the split screen or full screen Carousel option, the shorter videos are cycling 
24 hours a day.  The table below outlines how many times a longer-length video 
program was entered into the Tightrope system, and played back on each City channel.   
 

City Number of Times 
Programs Played 

Hours Programmed 
on Channel 

Blaine  176 175:47:23 

Centerville 35 36:59:55 

Circle Pines 205 143:15:43 

Ham Lake 68 58:05:30 

Lexington 94 80:58:37 

Lino Lakes 94 80:45:39 

Spring Lake Park 103 74:59:11 

Totals: 775 Program Playbacks 690:51:58 Hours of Video 
Programming on 

Channels 

 
 
The last category of programming on City channels consists of bulletin board, or graphics 
pages, that display information about the City or about events and issues of interest to 

izens.  With the installation of the new Carousel units complete, Eric Houston has 
ssumed responsibility for updating the information on all seven channels.  He works 
losely with each City's representative to ensure that all requested data slides are created 

e City.  Even though Eric is doing the work of creating 
dition to the 

 

cit
a
c
and posted to the satisfaction of th
the data pages, the Cities will always maintain editorial control.  In ad
graphics pages, the new Carousel units play video.  Eric is also responsible for encoding
any videos that will be displayed. The following work was done for City Carousel units 
in March: 
 

 Blaine 
 Transcoded and uploaded 5 videos to Carousel.  

 Centerville  
 Created 2 bulletins for Carousel. 



 Circle Pines  
 Transcoded and uploaded 1 video to Carousel.  
 Put all March meetings on hard drive for City 
 Created a list of current active Carousel bulletins for Chandra to review 
 Created 5 bulletins for Carousel 

 Ham Lake  
 No changes to Carousel content.  

 Lexington  
 Transcoded and uploaded 1 video to Carousel.  

 Lino Lakes  
 Transcoded and uploaded 2 videos to Carousel.  
 Created 1 bulletin for Carousel. 
 City requested that the Park Board meetings be put on VOD. Created new page on 

website. 
 Programmed setup of Cablecast for new streaming server. 
 Work with Tightrope Media Systems to get server set up to run on Reflect 

service. 
 Negotiate timeline for BizzyWeb to create web page for streaming server. 
 Test Reflect service. It works. 

 Spring Lake Park  
 Created 7 bulletins for Carousel. 
 Removed 5 bulletins at Wanda's request. 
 Transcoded and uploaded 1 video to Carousel.  

 
 

City Channel Signal Monitoring 
 

 Blaine  
 No channel signal problems. 

 Centerville  
 Council meeting recorded only a Please Stand By graphic. Picked up DVD copy 

of meeting and transcoded into system for playback and VOD. 
 Circle Pines  
 No channel signal problems. 

 Ham Lake  
 No channel signal problems. 

 Lexington  
 No channel signal problems. 

 Lino Lakes  
 No channel signal problems. 

 Spring Lake Park  
 No channel signal problems. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
NMTV has created a video on demand service, with line-item bookmarking, for our 
Cities meetings.  In order to accomplish this, each encoded meeting has to undergo 
several steps.  The meeting must first be transferred and transcoded from the playback 
server to the video on demand server.  The length of time necessary for this varies based 
on the length of the meeting and whether it is recorded in SD or HD.  Once that is done, a 

Meetings on Demand  
 



staff member must go through the meeting entering a bookmark at the start of each 
meeting line-item, and type in the corresponding line-item information.  Staff utilizes 
marked agendas provided by City staff members for this step.  If marked agendas aren't 
provided by City staff we go to the City website to find unmarked agendas and place the 
meeting on VOD without bookmarks.  Once that is done and saved the bookmarked 
meeting is then linked to the NMTV website's city meeting page for video on demand. 
The following number of meetings were bookmarked and/or placed on VOD for the 
Cities in March: 
 
 Blaine 
 5 meetings bookmarked and placed on VOD. 

 Centerville  
 2 meeting placed on VOD. 

 Circle Pines  
 4 meetings bookmarked and placed on VOD. 

 Ham Lake  
 5 meetings bookmarked and placed on VOD. 

 Lexington  
 2 meetings placed on VOD. 

 Lino Lakes  
 4 meetings bookmarked and placed on VOD.  

 Spring Lake Park  
 2 meeting bookmarked and placed on VOD 

 
 
 

 
  
 
 
The issues dealt with in March include following up with the 4th quarter Comcast PEG 
fee calculation, participating in a franchise and PEG fee audit of Comcast, and 
developing a model drone ordinance and internal usage policy for Member Cities and 
NMTV staff.     

  
 Comcast Fourth Quarter PEG Fee Issue 
 Had previously noted a significant variation in Comcast's 4th Quarter PEG fee 

calculation. 
 Emailed Comcast for explanation. 
 Inquiry was forwarded to Regulatory Compliance. 
 Sent follow-up email inquiries to three different individuals, at Comcast,  

requesting an explanation and resolution for PEG fee deviation. 
 Emailed Comcast and requested contact information for individual in Regulatory 

Compliance who is dealing with the PEG fee issue.  Included legal counsel on 
email.  

 Received email explanation from Comcast regarding the PEG fee deviation.  
 The deviation was described as a one-time adjustment resulting from an improper 

procedure for determining fees.  Apparently the fees were being calculated on 
billed revenue rather than earned revenue, resulting in an inaccurate fee payment.  
The billing system was updated to align taxes and fees, charged to customers, 
with the associated earned subscriber revenues, upon which they were assessed. 
The adjustment was described as "a one-time" occurrence.  

 Discussed explanation with Legal Counsel.   
 Discussed conducting a franchise fee audit of Comcast.   

 
 Comcast Franchise Fee and PEG Fee Audit  

Administrative 



 Discussed franchise fee and PEG fee audits with Legal Counsel.  
 Received proposal from Legal Counsel inviting clients to participate in a group 

audit. Participating with other clients would result in shared costs. 
 Discussed participating in franchise fee and PEG fee audits with Operations 

Committee, Executive Committee, and Cable Commission.  
 Conducting franchise fee and PEG fee audits will be part of the franchise renewal 

process, so it made sense to participate in the group audit, which will result in cost 
savings for the Commission. 

 The Commission approved moving forward with a franchise and PEG fee audit of 
Comcast as part of a group of Mike Bradley's clients.  

 
 Drone Ordinance and Usage Policies  
 Received a Drone Policy and Ordinance Project proposal from Mike Bradley. 
 Reviewed proposal and included in packets for Operations and Executive 

Committee consideration. 
 Researched League of MN Cities drone policies.  Found informational memo that 

said the League doesn't have a model policy but recommends that Cities adopt 
one.  

 Researched National League of Cities drone policies.  Found one.  Was fairly 
vague.  Didn't include usage policies. 

 Discussed joining drone project with Operations Committee and Executive 
Committee.  Both groups recommended joining the project. 

 The Commission considered joining the drone project which will result in a model 
ordinance for drone usage and internal employee usage policies for each City and 
the Commission. 

 The Commission approved joining in the Drone Policy and Ordinance Project at a 
cost of no more than $5,000.   

 
 Miscellaneous  
 Contacted Mike Bradley for update on Small Cell Ordinance project.  
 Relayed a request to Video Engineer, Matt Waldron, that he create an HD 

upgrade plan for Lexington that includes a one-camera and two-camera option. 
 Emailed Commission history to new Cable Commission member. 
 Met with Commission insurer to review annual policies and costs. 
 Participated in annual audit of finances. 
 Processed insurance liability waiver, after Commission approval.  
 Created page on website for NMTV Monthly Updates.  
 

 





 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

March 2018  Update 
North Metro TV
 

 
 
          
  

Program Production 

In March, a total of 78 new programs were produced utilizing the 
North Metro facilities, funds, and services.  This constitutes 53:15:00 
hours of new programming.    
 

 26 programs were produced by the public  

 26 programs were produced by NMTV staff 

 26 programs were produced by City staff 
 
 
 
  Van Shoots 
  
The HD truck was used for 26:45:00 hours of production. Events 
produced live and recorded for additional playbacks include (Most 
tournament level games cannot be done live): 
 

 Boys Hockey: 5AAAA Championship: Centennial vs. Maple 
Grove 

 Girls Basketball: 5AAAA Semi-Final: Centennial vs. Park 
Center 

 Boys Basketball: 7AAAA Quarter-Final: Anoka vs. Blaine 

 Boys Basketball: 7AAAA Final: Forest Lake vs. Blaine 
 
 
 

  
Workshops 
 

Workshop Instructor Organization Students 

Special Production Series 
Class 19 

Eric Houston Blaine/Ham Lake Girl 
Scouts 

9 

Intro to NMTV and Tour Eric Houston American Heritage Girls 18 

Special Production Series 
Class 20 

Eric Houston Blaine/Ham Lake Girl 
Scouts 

11 

Camera Eric Houston General Public 4 

Bad Movie Bros Taping Eric Houston Video Club 3 

Special Production Series 
Class 21 

Eric Houston Blaine/Ham Lake Girl 
Scouts 

9 

Intro to North Metro TV Eric Houston General Public 5 

Jim Henson and the 
Muppets Lecture 

Eric Houston General Public 14 

Special Production Series 
Class 22/Premiere Night 

Eric Houston Blaine/Ham Lake Girl 
Scouts 

27 

Open Studio Night Eric Houston General Public 5 

10 Workshops   105 Students 
 
 
 



 
 
  Home Movie Transfers 
 
Home movie transfers have become one of our most popular services.  Residents can transfer 
their family videos themselves for free, or pay NMTV to do it.  NMTV can also transfer film, slides, 
and photos for a fee.    
 

Month Hours 
Transferred 

Tapes Film 
Reels 

DVDs Photos/
Slides 

Fees Paid 

January 201.75 57 122 20 409 $1,159.00 

February 120.5 41 53 15 1,164 $780.00 

March 167.5 64 0 74 237 $381.00 

TOTAL: 489.75 162 175 109 1,810 $2,320.00 
 
 
 
  
 
Public Usage Stats 

For statistical purposes, the public access department documents total numbers of unique 
individuals and total hours of usage of the facility by the general public, every month.  These 
numbers include regular users, class participants, individuals transferring videos, people who 
attend events, and any other public usage of the facility.  The numbers do not take into account 
the many members of the public who work with any other NMTV department, such as news, 
sports, municipal, or educational.    
 

Month Unique Individuals Total Usage Hours 

January 111 460 

February 112 685.25 

March 117 552.25 

TOTAL PUBLIC USAGE:  1,697.50 
 
 
 
 
  Production Highlights 
 

NMTV News Highlights 
Each week Danika Peterson and 
Ben Hayle create a news program 
that highlights events, people, 
issues, and information important to 
citizens of our Member Cities.  Some 
March highlights include:  

 Charity Hockey Game 
Makes Big Donation 

 MN Food Share Month 
 Local Survivor Awarded 

Labor Trafficking Grant 
 Minnesotan Travels to Korea 

to Work At Olympics 
 Paul the Barber Celebrates 

Retirement 
 Invictus Brewing Company Moves Closer to Opening 
 Metro North Chamber of Commerce Working With Women 
 Wonders Ice Cream Opens in Blaine 
 Lee Carlson Center Holds Fundraiser 
 Habitat for Humanity Celebrates Four New Homes 
 

In addition to daily playbacks of North Metro TV News on the cable systems, there are over 474 
local stories archived for viewers on the NMTV YouTube page.  The page can be accessed 
through the northmetrotv.com website. 
     



Sports Den Winter Finale 
The hour-and-a-half long Sports Den 
Winter Finale went out live on 
Monday, March 26th.  Once again, 
the studio was filled with student 
athletes from Blaine, Centennial, and 
Spring Lake Park High Schools. The 
programming event included 
highlights from the hockey, wrestling, 
gymnastics and basketball seasons 
and interviews.  Groups of student 
athletes were brought onto the set 
and asked questions about the past 
season and their future goals.  The 
students all received a a dvd copy of the program to thank them for attending and for being a fan 
of Sports Den.  Replays of the program are playing on the NMTV channels, and is available On 
Demand, and on the NMTV YouTube page.    
 

Spring Mayor's Minutes 
Municipal Producer, Trevor Scholl, has started his 
Spring round of Mayor's Minutes programs.  The Blaine 
and Lexington versions were completed in March, 
along with the field work for the Centerville episode. 
The show is a casual report by the Mayor of what is 
going on in each City. It is generally pretty 
short...around three to five minutes...and is intended to 
give Cities a forum to highlight issues, plans and 
accomplishments. All City Mayor's are contacted and 
invited to participate.  
 

Girl Scouts Premiere Project 
After a long and productive series of classes, the Blaine/Ham 
Lake Girl Scouts have completed their training and have 
produced seven video shorts about the lives and careers of 
pioneering women in film and television, and a PSA about 
things you can do without your cell phone. At the conclusion of 
the class series, a special premiere night was held for the girls, 
and their families and friends.  All of the videos were played for 
the audience and the girls received well deserved recognition 
for their accomplishments.  All of the videos can be seen on the 
North Metro TV website.   

 

Drone Requests 
The NMTV drone is becoming a more common and popular tool for staff video productions.  It is 
being used regularly for sports events, municipal productions, and other staff programs like "On 
Tap" and "Arrive Alive."  City staff are beginning to request footage from the drone for their 
programs as well.  We currently have three municipal drone shoots scheduled, by request of City 
Staff, including coverage of Circle Pines Clean Up Day, Lexington's Section 4AAA Girls Softball 
Tournament, and aerial coverage of Centerville's Fetes Des Lacs events.  Once Spring arrives...if 
Spring arrives...drone operator, T.J. Tronson, will be recording new scenic drone shots of each of 
our Member Cities.  In the meantime, if any City Department has a request for drone footage give 
us a call! 
 

Your City Staff 
One episode of Your City Staff was produced in March.  It 
featured Jean Keely, Blaine City Engineer. The episode 
highlighted her background, career, awards, and the work 
she does for the City of Blaine.  The videos are presented as 
a news story on North Metro TV News, and then edited into a 
stand alone video for the City Channels.   
 
 



City Productions 
Municipal Producer, Trevor Scholl, 
completed seven projects in March, and 
worked on several more, including 
Blaine's Lakes Eggstravaganza and 
Centerville's Spring edition of Mayor's 
Minutes. Projects completed include: 

 Blaine's Mayor's Minutes 
 Lexington's Mayor's Minutes 
 Paul's Barbershop Retirement 
 Open to Business: Blaine 
 Lino Lakes Guns N Hoses 

Charity Hockey Game 
 Mary Ann Young Senior Center Issues for Consideration by Blaine City Council 
 

New and ongoing projects include: 
 Editing and Spring b-roll for Centerville's Mayor's MInutes 
 Shoot and edit Blaine Lakes Eggstravaganza 
 Business matters episode featuring Pressed yoga and juice bar in Blaine 
 Call Cities to get more Mayor's Minutes Organized  
 Investigating story opportunities with Park and Rec departments with weather getting 

better 
 Circle Pines District Day and a City promo 
 Lino Lakes organics recycling 
 Tower Days promo for Spring Lake Park 
 Open to Business, each Cities involvement 
 Ham Lake senior dance day 
 Arranging interviews with each City's economic developer about Open to Business 

 
Trevor touches base with contacts on a regular basis and also encourages Cities to contact him 
whenever they have an idea for a new show.    
 

Production equipment consulting for cities and schools  
 Blaine 

 No equipment assistance requested or required. 
 Centerville  
 No equipment assistance requested or required. 

 Circle Pines  
 3/6/18: Checked out microphone issues. Mics seemed ok, but noticed a really touchy 

mixer in the control room. Set everything appropriately and notified Patrick of a potential 
issue with turning the pots during recording. 

 3/14/18: Contacted AVI Systems regarding a quote for the Circle Pines HD upgrade. Set 
up a meeting time with AVI and Patrick to go over HD needs for upgrade.  

 3/19/18: Met with Patrick and AVI Systems at Circle Pines City Hall regarding HD 
upgrade. They will be submitting a proposal. 

 3/21/18: Alpha Video finally returns calls and wants to submit a proposal for HD upgrade.  
 3/22/18: Met with Alpha Video regarding Circle Pines proposal. 

 Ham Lake  
 3/21/18:  Met with Denise and Z Systems for final walk through for Ham Lake project. 

Went through all details and made several changes. Met key installer for project.  
 Lexington  

 3/19/18: Sent Bill an estimate for a 1 camera HD upgrade for Lexington. 
 Lino Lakes  

 3/14/18:  Installed the live streaming server in master control and ran a network cable to 
the switch, a video cable from the patch bay and a network cable to the monitor and 
keyboard switch. Will need a DVI-D to VGA adapter to function. Will order.  

 3/27/18: Sent Jeff Karlson an email outlining the remaining steps for installation of the 
streaming server, along with an anticipated timeline to get it up and operational. 

 3/27/18: Met with contract IT  guy Ian to adapt fire-wall for new streaming server. 
 3/29/18: Schedule BizzyWeb to program website for new streaming server. 
 3/30/18: Updated Jeff Karlson on live streaming server progress. 

 Spring Lake Park  
 3/29/18:  Went to City Hall to work with cameras again. Broadcast Pix had Matt try a few 

new things with the system and none of them worked, so he experimented with more 



settings and found a new camera device profile.  He used that configuration for the new 
cameras and it worked!  He has informed Broadcast Pix of the fix so that they will know 
if it ever comes up with someone else.  

 All Cities  
 3/19/18:  Requested warranty and service contracts for Carousel equipment through Z 

Systems.  Alpha not being responsive to requests. 
 3/20/19: Signed off on Tightrope/Carousel service contracts.  

 
 
 

City Channel 16 Playback Stats 
 

City Number of Times Programs Played Hours Programmed on 
Channel 

Blaine  176 175:47:23 

Centerville 35 36:59:55 

Circle Pines 205 143:15:43 

Ham Lake 68 58:05:30 

Lexington 94 80:58:37 

Lino Lakes 94 80:45:39 

Spring Lake Park 103 74:59:11 

Totals: 775 Program Playbacks 690:51:58 Hours of Video 
Programming on Channels 

 
 
 
 
 
Programs Produced by the Public 

 
Title Producer Runtime 

Put Down Your Phone PSA Kimberly Ryan/Blaine Ham 
Lake Girl Scouts 

00:01:05 

Off Constantly 30 Sec Super Bowl 
Halftime Recap 

D. W. Bauer 00:00:30 

Off Constantly 30 Sec Super Bowl Soils 
Recap 

D. W. Bauer 00:00:30 

Girl Scouts Presents: Women in Film (7 
episodes) 

Kimberly Ryan/Blaine Ham 
Lake Girl Scouts 

00:12:57 

Toastmasters Live (2 episodes) Kent Hawks 00:56:28 

Off Constantly D.W. Bauer 00:26:24 

Remember? Sharon Shultz/MacKenzie 
Kaltow 

00:36:19 

Every Movie Ever (2 episodes) Ben Daniels/Ryan 
Frieundschuh, Gavin Van 

Trease/Eric Houston 

00:49:37 

Bad Movie Bros Video Club 00:29:29 

 A Fresh New Day Anita Wardlaw 00:10:04 

Cornerstone Church (2 episodes) Rick Bostrom 00:59:28 

The Power of Love (2 episodes) Rick Larson 01:00:00 

LovePower (2 episodes) Ann Sandell 02:00:00 

Rice Creek Watershed District Meeting (2 
episodes)  

Theresa Stasica 03:59:20 

26 New Programs  11:42:11 New Hours 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
Programs Produced by NMTV Staff 

 

Title Producer Runtime 

Anoka County Board Meeting (3/13/18) T.J. Tronson 00:14:01 

Anoka County Board Meeting (3/27/18) T.J. Tronson 01:07:29 

NMTC Meeting (3/21/18) Ben Hayle 00:15:00 

NMTV News (4 episodes) Danika Peterson/Ben Hayle 01:31:38 

Charity Hockey Game Danika Peterson/Ben Hayle 00:04:29 

Your City Staff: Jean Keely Danika Peterson/Ben Hayle 00:05:11 

Working With Women Danika Peterson/Ben Hayle 00:03:47 

Lexington's Mayor's MInutes Trevor Scholl 00:05:04 

Paul's Barbershop Retirement Trevor Scholl 00:03:31 

Blaine's Mayor's MInutes Trevor Scholl 00:05:10 

Open To Business: Blaine Trevor Scholl 00:05:23 

Guns N Hoses Hockey Game Trevor Scholl 01:02:55 

Mary Ann Young Senior Center Issues for 
Blaine City Council 

Trevor Scholl  00:02:30 

Adapted Floor Hockey: CI: North 
Suburban vs. Anoka-Hennepin 

Kenton Kipp/J. Millington 01:05:28 

Boys Hockey: 5AAAA Champ: 
Centennial/Maple Grove 

Kenton KIpp/J. Millington 02:11:18 

Girls Basketball: 5AAAA SF: 
Centennial/Park Center 

Kenton Kipp/J. Millington 01:55:09 

Boys Basketball: 7AAAA AF: Anoka/Blaine Kenton Kipp/J. Millington 01:55:09 

Boys Basketball: 7AAAA Final: Forest 
Lake/Blaine 

Kenton Kipp/J. Millington 01:48:07 

Adapted Floor Hockey: State CI Division 
3rd Place Game: North Suburban vs. 

Anoka Hennepin 

Kenton Kipp/J. Millington 01:10:16 

Sports Den (3 episodes) Kenton Kipp/J. Millington 01:27:50 

Sports Den Winter Finale Kenton Kipp/J. Millington 01:21:05 

26 New Programs  17:26:11 New Hours 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Programs Produced by City Staff 

 
Title Producer Runtime 

Blaine City Council Meeting (3/1/18) Blaine Staff 00:53:30 

Blaine Planning Commission Meeting 
(3/13/18) 

Blaine Staff 01:05:18 

Blaine City Council Meeting (3/15/18) Blaine Staff 01:05:11 

Blaine Natural Resources Conservation 
Board Meeting (3/20/18) 

Blaine Staff 00:20:23 

Blaine Park Board Meeting (3/27/18) Blaine Staff 01:03:37 

Centerville City Council Meeting (3/14/18) Centerville Staff 00:41:29 

Centerville City Council Meeting (3/28/18) Centerville Staff 01:39:59 

Circle Pines Park Board Meeting (3/6/18) Circle Pines Staff 00:25:22 

Circle Pines City Council Meeting 
(3/13/18) 

Circle Pines Staff 00:55:02 

Circle Pines Planning Commission 
Meeting (3/19/18) 

Circle Pines Staff 01:16:21 

Circle Pines Utility Commission Meeting 
(3/21/18) 

Circle Pines Staff 00:11:17 

Circle Pines City Council Meeting 
(3/27/18) 

Circle Pines Staff 00:38:43 

Ham Lake City Council Meeting (3/5/18) Ham Lake Staff 00;15:25 

Ham Lake Planning Commission Meeting 
(3/12/18) 

Ham Lake Staff 00:46:05 

Ham Lake City Council Meeting (3/20/18) Ham Lake Staff 00;53:40 



Title cont. Producer cont. Runtime cont. 
Ham Lake Park & Tree Commission 

Meeting (3/21/18) 
Ham Lake Staff 00:31:51 

Ham Lake Planning Commission Meeting 
(3/26/18) 

Ham Lake Staff 00:56:07 

Lexington City Council Meeting (3/1/18) Lexington Staff 00:45:08 

Lexington City Council Meeting (3/15/18) Lexington Staff 00:49:59 

Lino Lakes Park Board Meeting (3/5/18) Lino Lakes Staff 01:42:56 

Lino Lakes City Council Meeting 
(3/12/18) 

Lino Lakes Staff 00:22:32 

Lino Lakes Planning & Zoning 
Commission Meeting (3/14/18) 

Lino Lakes Staff 02:57:20 

Lino Lakes City Council Meeting 
(3/26/18) 

Lino Lakes Staff 00:28:12 

Lino Lakes Environmental Board Meeting 
(3/28/18) 

Lino Lakes Staff 02:07:15 

Spring Lake Park City Council Meeting 
(3/5/18) 

Spring Lake Park Staff 00:20:39 

Spring Lake Park City Council Meeting 
(3/19/18) 

Spring Lake Park Staff 00;41:27 

26 New Programs  23:54:48  New Hours 
 

If you have any questions or comments regarding this monthly report please contact 

Heidi Arnson at 763.231.2801 or harnson@northmetrotv.com. 




















	Blank Page
	Consent-General Operations Disbursements 18-05 $308,358.23.pdf
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	New Business - Site Plan Approval for Torg Brewery.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	New Business - Special Event Permit for Minnesota Soda Festival.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	New Business-Authorize Purchase of Utility Box.pdf
	Blank Page

	Ord & Reso - Resolution Approving Site Premises Permit for SLP Lions at Sunset Grill, 8466 Highway 65 NE.pdf
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Correspondence - NMTV City Report March 2018.pdf
	Some projects that Trevor is working on or is scheduled to produce include:

	Correspondence - NMTV Report March 2018.pdf
	NMTV News Highlights
	Sports Den Winter Finale
	Spring Mayor's Minutes
	Girl Scouts Premiere Project
	Drone Requests
	Your City Staff
	City Productions
	Production equipment consulting for cities and schools 

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



